
 
 

Wood Green Area Forum and Committee 
 

MONDAY, 27TH JANUARY, 2014 
6.30 pm 

 
VENUE: BOUNDS GREEN SCHOOL, BOUNDS GREEN ROAD, LONDON N11 2QG 

 
MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM: 
 
Councillors Christophides (Chair), Cooke, Demirci, Egan, Gibson, Meehan, Stewart, 
Strickland and Waters 

 

AREA FORUM  
 
 
 

• INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME - 6.30PM   
The Chair will provide an overview of items on the agenda and how the Area Forum 
and Committee will proceed 

 

• PLANNING (PAGES 1 - 52) – 6.35PM 
The Cabinet Member for Planning, Cllr Ejiofor, will talk about the consultation currently 
open on the development of planning policies covering the future of key strategic sites 
in the borough including those in the Wood Green area.  
An update will also be provided on the Coronation Sidings and Haringey Heartlands 
development schemes.  

 

• THE MAYOR OF HARINGEY– 7.15PM 
The Mayor, Cllr Peacock, will attend to talk about the role of the Mayor within the 
borough.  

 

• JAPANESE KNOTWEED – 7.30PM  
Officers will attend to talk about the management of Japanese knotweed within the 
borough including the advice and services available to residents.  

 

• SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM UPDATE – 7.45PM  
To receive an update from the local Safer Neighbourhood Teams covering Bounds 
Green, Noel Park and Woodside wards.  

 

• ALEXANDRA PALACE – 8.00PM 
Cllr Cooke will provide a brief update on masterplanning for Alexandra Palace.   

 

• AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS – 8.10PM   



 

2 

 

AREA COMMITTEE – 8.20PM 
 
1.APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
2.DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS   
A Member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter who 
attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 

• must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 
apparent, and 

• may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw from 
the meeting room. 

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending notification must 
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the disclosure. 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are defined at 
Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
3.MINUTES  (PAGES 53 - 54) 
To agree the minutes of the Committee meeting held on 17 October as an accurate record.  
 
4.ISSUES RAISED DURING THE AREA FORUM   
To take forward any issues raised during the Area Forum.  
 
5.TO NOTE DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND DISCUSS VENUES AND AGENDA 
ITEMS   

• 10 April 
 
6.ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE   
 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and 
Monitoring Officer 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Maria Fletcher 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 1512 
Email:  maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk 
Friday, 17 January 2014 

 



Briefing note for Area Forums: Site Allocations DPD and Tottenham Area Action Plans 

public consultation Jan-Feb 2014 

The Council would like to hear your views on future development in the borough. 

The Local Plan: Strategic Policies document was adopted in April 2013, and building on this, 

the council is bringing forward additional Local Plan documents to help shape the future of 

the borough. The aim of this consultation is to introduce two of these documents to local 

interested parties, and set out the anticipated issues they will address. 

The documents are at an early stage, and this is your opportunity to influence what issues 

they should address in your area. The responses to this consultation will be included in the 

next version of these documents, which will come forward for another consultation in Autumn 

2014. After being examined in public by a qualified planning inspector, the documents are 

anticipated to be adopted by the Council in 2015. 

Site Allocations DPD 

This document identifies 54 of the most strategic sites in the borough, and aims to establish 

the principals of any future development on these sites. When complete this document will 

strengthen our control over development on these sites, as well as strengthening the 

Council’s hand in bringing forward development where necessary. 

Tottenham Area Action Plans 

In areas of large scale regeneration the best mechanism for delivering change is considered 

to be an Area Action Plan (AAP) as it sets forth a comprehensive spatial strategy for co-

ordinated development. An AAP will address the existing social, physical, environmental and 

economical issues in an area and will set the parameters for positive development in order to 

unlock the full potential of a place susceptible to transformational change. 

How to get in touch 

The documents are available to be viewed at local libraries, Council Offices, online at 

www.haringey.gov.uk/ldf. The consultation is open from 17th Jan-28th Feb 2014, and there 

are a range of ways you can get involved: 

• Presentations with Q&A sessions will be given by Council officers at your local Area 

Forum 

• Filling in an online survey using the above link 

• Drop-in events will be held at local libraries (please contact your local library for 

dates) 

• By phone on 0208 489 1479 

• By email at ldf@haringey.gov.uk  

We would encourage you to make written representations to these documents, and in order 

to save paper, would like to encourage these to be submitted electronically. All written 

representations will be responded to and both the representation and Council response will 

be published online. 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

  

 

 

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

 

 LB
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y 

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0

13
 

 C
o

n
fi

d
e

n
ti

a
l w

o
rk

in
g

 d
ra

ft
 

Page 3



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

2
 

 F
o

re
w

o
rd

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

p
u

ls
o

ry
 P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 A
c

t 
2

0
0

4
, 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

s
 1

7
 t

o
 2

3
 

  
T
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 (

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t)

 (
E

n
g

la
n

d
) 

(A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t)
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

 1
8
 

  
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

  

S
it

e
s

 A
ll

o
c
a

ti
o

n
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

  
D

R
A

F
T

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T
A

T
IO

N
 

 
O

N
 T

H
E

 S
U

B
J

E
C

T
 M

A
T

T
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
 

   
J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
 

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
a

s
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

in
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
. 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 i
ts

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 i
n

 

th
e
 f
o

rt
h

c
o
m

in
g

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

  In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

n
e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
, 
jo

b
s
, 

e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 o
u

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 

w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
.  

 T
h

is
 r

e
p
o

rt
 i
n
tr

o
d
u

c
e
s
 t
h
e

 S
it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
s
 D

P
D

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
 t

u
rn

 i
n

tr
o

-

d
u
c
e

s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
te

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 

o
f 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 
2

0
 y

e
a
rs

. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 d

e
-

liv
e

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
s
p

ir
e

 t
o
, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

m
u

s
t 
h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 p

o
w

e
rs

 n
e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
h

ro
u

g
h
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
 

  T
h

e
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 c

o
n

s
e
n

s
u
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

-

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 o
u

r 
v
a

ri
o
u

s
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e
rs

 a
n
d

 i
s
 a

 f
a

ir
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 l
e
-

g
a

l 
b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

b
a
la

n
c
in

g
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
n
g

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o
ti
n

g
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

c
-

ti
o

n
s
. 

  H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 a

 l
is

te
n

in
g

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 a
n
d

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

e
 t
h

e
 

s
o

u
n

d
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 b

a
s
e

 w
it
h

in
 o

u
r 

D
P

D
, 
th

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 g

o
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 p
u

b
lic

 e
x
a

m
in

a
ti
o
n

 l
e
d

 b
y
 a

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 i
n
s
p

e
c
to

r.
 

Page 4



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

3

 H
o

w
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 R
e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 N

e
x

t 
S

te
p

s
 

H
o

w
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 a

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

P
le

a
s
e

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

n
y
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 2

8
th

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4

 t
o

: 
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

6
th
 f

lo
o

r,
 R

iv
e

r 
P

a
rk

 H
o
u

s
e

 
W

o
o
d
 G

re
e

n
 

N
2
2

 8
H

Q
 

 O
r 

o
n

lin
e

 t
o

 l
d
f@

h
a

ri
n
g
e

y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

O
r 

b
y
 f

a
x
 t

o
 0

2
0

 8
4
8

9
 5

5
5
2

 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 b

u
ilt

 o
n

 c
o

n
s
e

n
s
u

s
 b

u
ild

in
g
. 

O
u

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

ill
 

o
ff

e
r 

th
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u
n

it
y
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 t
h

e
ir
 v

ie
w

s
 a

b
o
u

t 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 a

 
p

re
re

q
u

is
it
e

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 r

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
. 

O
u

r 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 f

o
llo

w
 

th
e

 p
ri
n

c
ip

a
ls

 s
e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 I

n
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t,
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
: 

A
d

v
e

rt
 i
n
 l
o
c
a

l 
p
a

p
e

rs
 o

n
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
; 
 

w
e

b
s
it
e

; 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 i
n

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 d

ro
p

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
T

o
tt
e

n
-

 
M

a
il 

n
o

ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 D

ro
p

-i
n
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 f
o

r 
a
ll 

c
o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

a
rd

 
c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

; 
L

e
tt
e

rs
 t
o

 a
ll 

th
o

s
e

 o
n

 o
u

r 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 w
h

ic
h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
, 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

rs
, 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 
a

n
d

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri
n

g
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

s
; 

O
ff

e
r 

to
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 t

o
 d

is
-

c
u

s
s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
; 

D
u
ty

 t
o

 c
o

-o
p
e

ra
te

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
w

it
h

 b
o
d

ie
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

in
 

th
e

 f
o

rm
u

la
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
la

n
. 

W
e
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 o
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 T

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 
th

is
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

to
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 a
s
 w

id
e
r 

a
u
d

ie
n
c
e

 a
s
 p

o
s
-

s
ib

le
. 

P
u

b
lic

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 a
t 
A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
s
 a

t:
: 

 

C
ro

u
c
h

 E
n

d
, 
H

o
rn

s
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
tr

o
u
d
 G

re
e
n
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
: 

7
:0

0
p

m
, 

1
4
th

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0
1

4
; 

 
N

o
rt

h
u
m

b
e

rl
a
n

d
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d

 W
h
it
e
 H

a
rt

 L
a
n

e
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
: 

6
:3

0
, 
2

0
th

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

; 
S

t 
A

n
n
's

 a
n
d
 H

a
rr

in
g

a
y
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
: 
6

:3
0

p
m

, 
2

1
s
t 

J
a

n
u
-

a
ry

. 
W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
: 
6

:3
0

p
m

, 
2

7
th

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

; 
B

ru
c
e
 G

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 W

e
s
t 
G

re
e
n
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
: 
6

:3
0
p

m
 2

9
th

 J
a

n
u
a

ry
; 

M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

, 
A

le
x
a

n
d

ra
, 

F
o
rt

is
 G

re
e
n

 a
n

d
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 A
re

a
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
: 
6

:3
0

p
m

, 
3

0
th

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

. 
 H

a
rd

 c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 f
o

u
n

d
 a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
lib

ra
ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

iv
ic

 
C

e
n
tr

e
. 

 T
o
 a

id
 y

o
u
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
e
d

 a
 S

it
e
 C

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 

F
o
rm

. 
T

h
is

 f
o
rm

 e
n
a

b
le

s
 y

o
u
 t

o
 p

u
t 
c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e
 h

e
a

d
in

g
s
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 P

le
a
s
e
 p

u
t 
th

e
 n

a
m

e
 o

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

t 
th

e
 t

o
p
 o

f 
th

e
 

F
o
rm

, 
a

n
d
 f

ill
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 a
n

y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 y
o

u
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

to
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r.

 
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a

lly
, 

s
h

o
u

ld
 y

o
u
 w

a
n
t 

to
 a

d
d
 a

 s
it
e
, 
p

le
a
s
e

 f
ill

 i
n

 t
h

is
 f

o
rm

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
-

ta
ils

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 y
o

u
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
, 
a

n
d

 w
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
-

s
id

e
r 

th
e
 s

it
e
 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 

P
le

a
s
e

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 o

v
e

r 
0

.2
5

H
a
, 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 m
a

p
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 r
e

d
 

lin
e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 w
it
h

 y
o

u
r 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
. 

 C
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 F

o
rm

, 
in

 W
o

rd
 v

e
rs

io
n

, 
a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 a
t 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/l
d
f/

s
it
e

_
a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
. 
O

n
e
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 

  

Page 5



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

4

  T
h

e
 D

ra
ft

 S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
(D

P
D

) 
w

ill
 a

llo
c
a
te

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 s
it
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 

g
ro

w
th

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o
n

s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
. 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

M
a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e

 p
la

c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ri
ly

 m
a

n
a
g

e
d
 

u
s
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 D

P
D

 a
n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

D
P

D
. 
 

 S
o

m
e

 l
a

rg
e
r,

 m
o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 s
it
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 h
a
v
-

in
g

 a
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
, 
to

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

a
t:
 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
c
c
u
rs

 o
n
 

th
e
 s

it
e
; 

A
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 d
e

s
ig

n
 i
s
 t

a
k
e

n
; 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a

n
n

e
r 

to
 

s
e

rv
e

 t
h

e
 g

ro
w

in
g

 l
o

c
a
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
. 

 If
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 f
o

r 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 u
s
e

s
, 
th

e
 

b
o
ro

u
g

h
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
n

o
t 
b

e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

it
s
 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t
a

rg
e
t,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

it
s
 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 O
n

c
e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
, 
th

e
 S

it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 e
n
-

a
b
le

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 
m

a
k
e

 i
n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 s

it
e

s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 e
n
a

b
le

:
 

G
u

id
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
e

rs
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

is
 

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
, 

R
e

fu
s

a
l 

o
f 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 t
h

a
t 

d
o
 n

o
t 
c
o

n
fo

rm
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
, 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
n
 s

it
e

s
 t

o
 s

p
e
e

d
 u

p
 t
h

e
ir
 d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

is
 b

e
in

g
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
d

. 

Oth
er D

ocum
ents

Sup
plem

enta
ry Pl

ann
ing D

ocum
ents

Dev
elop

men
t Pla

n Do
cum

ents

Lond
on P

lan

Loca
l Pla

n: 
Stra

tegi
c Po

licie
s

Nat
iona

l Pla
nnin

g Po
licy

Ann
ual 

Mon
itor

ing 
Rep

ort Stat
eme

nt o
f 

Com
mun

ity 
Invo

lvem
ent Loca

l 
Dev

elop
men

t 
Sche

me
Plan

ning
 

Brie
fs/ 

Stat
eme

nts
Con

serv
atio

n 
Are

a Sta
tem

ents
 

and
 App

rais
als

Oth
ers (

as 
requ

ired
)

Sust
aina

ble C
omm

unit
y 

Stra
tegy

Com
mun

ity 
Infra

stru
ctur

e 
Levy

Dev
elop

men
t 

Man
agem

ent 
/ 

UDP
 Sav

ed P
olici

es
Site

 
Allo

catio
ns

Nor
th 

Lond
on 

Was
te P

lan
Are

a Ac
tion

 Pla
ns: 

Woo
d Gr

een
/ 

Tott
enh

am

Sou
th 

Tott
enh

am 
Hou

se 
Exte

nsio
ns

Tott
enh

am 
Hale

 Urb
an 

Cen
tre

Woo
d 

Gre
en T

own
 

Cen
tre

Hou
sing

Ope
n 

Spac
e 

Stan
dard

s

Neig
hbo

u
rhoo

d 
Plan

ning

Sust
aina

ble 
Des

ign &
 

Con
stru

ctio
n

C
a

ll 
fo

r 
S

it
e
s
 

A
 C

a
ll 

fo
r 

s
it
e

s
 w

a
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
 t
o

 s
e

e
k
 i
n

p
u

ts
 i
n

to
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 T

h
is

 
w

a
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
a

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
is

 t
y
p

e
. 
W

h
e
re

 s
it
e

s
 w

e
re

 r
e

-
c
e

iv
e

d
 t

h
e
y
 w

e
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 b
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 A

 l
is

t 
o
f 

a
ll 

s
it
e

s
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f
o

u
n

d
 a

t 
A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 2

. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 

Page 6



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

5

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

 
T

h
is

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 1

8
 

b
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
te

re
s
te

d
 o

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

s
, 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 

to
 m

a
k
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
m

a
tt
e

r 
o
f 

a
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 t

h
e
n
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

 p
re

p
a

ri
n
g

 a
 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
fo

r 
p
u

b
lic

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 1

9
. 

 P
o

li
c

y
 C

o
n

te
x
t 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
ta

k
e

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o
f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
p

la
n
 i
n

 f
o

rc
e
 i
n

 H
a

-
ri
n

g
e

y
. 
T

h
is

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

n
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s
 

a
d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n
 2

0
1

1
. 
It
 a

ls
o

 h
a

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 
d

e
m

o
g

ra
p
h

ic
, 

s
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 c

h
a
n
g

e
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n
s
 o

f 
o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
. 

 H
o

w
 t

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
T

h
e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 b

ro
k
e

n
 d

o
w

n
 i
n
to

 c
h

a
p
te

rs
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 t
h

e
m

e
s
 i
d
e

n
-

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 S
P

1
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 D

P
D

. 
E

a
c
h
 c

h
a
p
te

r 
w

ill
 b

e
 

in
tr

o
d
u

c
e
d

 w
it
h

 a
n

 o
v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 m

a
p

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 s

it
e
s
 f
o

r 
th

a
t 
a

re
a
. 
T

h
e
 g

e
o
g

ra
p
h

ic
a

l 
c
h

a
p

te
rs

 c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 s

it
e

 p
ro

fi
le

s
 a

re
: 

T
o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 H
a

le
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a

 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a

 &
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 A

re
a
 o

f 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 

N
o

rt
h

 T
o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

/N
o

rt
h
u
m

b
e
rl
a

n
d

 P
a
rk

 A
re

a
 o

f 
C

h
a
n

g
e

 
T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 H
ig

h
 R

d
 A

re
a
 o

f 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 B

ru
c
e
 G

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 

T
o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 G
re

e
n

) 
H

ig
h

g
a
te

, 
M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

, 
C

ro
u
c
h

 E
n

d
, 

a
n
d
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
 

S
o

u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

 T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
c
o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 o

f 
tw

o
-p

a
g

e
 s

it
e

 p
ro

fi
le

s
 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h
 

s
it
e

 s
e
tt

in
g

 o
u
t:
  

L
o
c
a

ti
o
n

 m
a

p
; 

S
it
e

 d
e

ta
ils

: 
s
iz

e
, 

P
T

A
L

 (
P

u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 A
c
c
e

s
s
 L

e
v
e

l)
, 

a
d
d

re
s
s
 

a
n
d

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
p

h
a

s
in

g
; 

T
h

e
 D

ra
ft

 S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
; 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
s
; 

D
e

s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a
; 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

C
a

p
a

c
it
ie

s
; 

D
e

s
ig

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
; 

Im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
. 

  

S
o

u
rc

e
s

 o
f 

S
it

e
s
 

M
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 s

it
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
b

e
fo

re
, 
b

u
t 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
w

 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 T

h
e
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

-
m

e
n
t 
a

re
: 

 
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 2

0
0

6
S

it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 (
U

D
P

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 

1
);

 
C

a
ll 

fo
r 

S
it
e

s
 (

M
a

rc
h

-M
a

y
 2

0
1

3
: 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 o
f 

th
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t)

; 
G

re
a
te

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 S
H

L
A

A
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 s
e
p

a
ra

te
 C

a
ll 

F
o
r 

S
it
e

s
 

M
a

jo
r 

o
u
tl
in

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
s
; 

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
S

P
D

s
),

 G
u

id
a
n

c
e
s
 (

S
P

G
s
),

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

b
ri
e
fs

, 
a

n
d

 m
a

s
te

rp
la

n
s
; 

In
te

rn
a
l 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e
r 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p
s
. 

 S
m

a
ll
 s

c
a
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

ts
 &

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 T

ra
je

c
to

ry
 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 l
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ll 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 k

n
o
w

n
 l
a
rg

e
 (

o
v
e

r 
0

.2
5
H

a
) 

fu
tu

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

it
e

s
. 
O

v
e

r 
2

0
 y

e
a
rs

 t
h

e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 a
c
c
o
m

-
m

o
d
a

te
 3

5
,0

0
0
 n

e
w

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
. 
T

h
e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
 f
a

ll 
in

to
 o

n
e

 o
f 
tw

o
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e
s
, 
D

ra
ft

 
S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 d
ir
e

c
tl
y
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
is

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t,
 a

n
d

 H
o
u

s
in

g
 

T
ra

je
c
to

ry
 s

it
e
s
. 

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 T

ra
je

c
to

ry
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 s

it
e
s
 o

f 
o

v
e

r 
0
.2

5
H

a
 i
n

 s
iz

e
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 
re

q
u

ir
e

 a
n
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
. 
T

h
is

 m
a

y
 b

e
 b

e
c
a
u

s
e
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 h

o
ld

s
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 c
o

n
s
e

n
t,
 o

r 
b

e
-

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

b
e
lie

v
e
s
 t

h
e
ir
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 u

s
in

g
 p

o
li-

c
ie

s
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 2

0
0
6

 U
D

P
 o

r 
it
s
 f
u

tu
re

 r
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t,
 t
h

e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

D
P

D
, 
w

h
e
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 c

o
m

e
s
 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 

 
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

c
o

m
e

s
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 o
n
 s

it
e

s
 o

f 
a

ll 
s
iz

e
s
, 

a
n
d

 r
e

c
e
n

t 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 

G
re

a
te

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
G

L
A

) 
s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 3

5
0

 n
e

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

u
n
it
s
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
e
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 
8

 y
e

a
rs

 o
n
 s

it
e

s
 o

f 
b

e
lo

w
 0

.2
5

 H
a

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
m

a
lle

r 
in

fi
ll 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

 s
u

p
p

ly
 a

n
d

 p
re

s
e
n

ts
 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o
w

 m
u

c
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 

c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
, 
w

h
e
re

, 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

. 
A

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 T

ra
je

c
to

ry
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 A

p
p
e
n

d
ix

 
3

 o
f 

th
is

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 

  

Page 7



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

6

 Is
s
u

e
s

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 s
in

c
e

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

o
c

a
l 
P

la
n

: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
o

li
c

ie
s
 D

P
D

 
 A

lt
h

o
u

g
h
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 D

P
D

 w
a

s
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
, 
th

e
 m

a
-

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

it
s
 c

o
n
te

n
t 
w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 p
ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 E

x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 P
u

b
lic

 i
n

 J
u

n
e
 

2
0
1

1
. 

A
s
 s

u
c
h
 i
t 

is
 p

ru
d

e
n

t 
to

 r
e

v
ie

w
 r

e
c
e
n

t 
tr

e
n
d
s
 o

c
c
u
rr

in
g

 s
in

c
e
 a

d
o

p
-

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

 In
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1

1
 t

h
e
re

 w
a

s
 w

id
e
s
p

re
a

d
 r

io
ti

n
g

 i
n

 L
o
n

d
o

n
. 
T

h
e
 s

u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 

d
e
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
it
a

te
d

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 e

ff
o

rt
s
 t

o
 r

e
p
a

ir
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
la

c
e
 d

a
m

-
a

g
e

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n

 T
o
tt
e

n
h

a
m

, 
b

u
t 
a

ls
o

 g
iv

e
n
 a

 f
re

s
h

 i
m

p
e
tu

s
 t
o

 r
e
g

e
n
e

ra
te

 
T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 t
o

 t
ry

 a
n
d
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

o
s
e
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
re

 n
o
t 
re

p
e

a
te

d
. 
T

h
e
 o

v
e

r-
a

ll 
a

im
s
 o

f 
th

is
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
 f

o
r 

T
o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

, 
w

it
h

 a
 P

h
y
s
i-

c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
e

d
 o

n
 i
n

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
. 
T

h
e
 2

0
1

1
 C

e
n

s
u

s
 s

h
o
w

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 m
o
s
t 
o
f 

L
o
n

d
o

n
, 

H
a
ri
n

-
-2

0
1
1
 

2
0
1

1
 C

e
n
s
u

s
 c

o
u

n
t 
w

a
s
 2

5
4

,9
0

0
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 G

L
A

 t
o

 

h
o
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r.

 
 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 t

e
s
t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 f
o

r 
a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
n
g

 n
e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 i
n
 L

o
n

d
o

n
, 

th
e
 G

L
A

 a
re

 i
n
 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
a

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 

L
a
n

d
 A

v
a
il

a
b

il
it

y
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
L

A
A

).
 T

h
is

 h
a
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n

p
u

t 

ta
rg

e
ts

. 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 h

a
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e
d

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
r-

o
u
g

h
, 

a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 t
h

e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

-
m

e
n
t 
a

s
 D

ra
ft

 S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 s

it
e

s
. 

 
T

h
e
 L

o
c

a
li
s

m
 A

c
t 

w
a

s
 e

n
a

c
te

d
 i
n

 2
0
1

1
, 
e

n
a

b
lin

g
 l
o

c
a
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 a

s
 N

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o
d

 F
o

ru
m

s
, 
a

n
d

 s
u

b
-

s
e

q
u

e
n
tl
y
 p

re
p

a
re

 N
e

ig
h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d
 P

la
n
s
. 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 o

n
e

 
s
u

c
h
 N

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
, 

in
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

. 
T

h
e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
r-

h
o
o

d
 f

o
ru

m
 h

a
s
 m

a
d
e
 a

 t
h

o
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

a
ll 

fo
r 

S
it
e

s
, 

a
n
d
 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

s
 p

u
t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 T

h
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
-

ru
m

 t
o
 b

ri
n
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t
h

e
ir
 N

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 P

la
n
. 

 

In
 a

n
 a

tt
e

m
p
t 
to

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

, 
a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

rs
 

th
e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 a

n
n
o

u
n

c
e
d

 c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 P

e
rm

it
te

d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ri
g

h
ts

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 h

a
v
e

 e
n

a
b
le

d
 g

re
a

te
r 

s
c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
u

s
e
 o

f 
s
h

o
p

s
, 
la

rg
e

r 
re

s
i-

d
e
n

ti
a
l 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
, 

a
n
d
 t
h

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
u
s
e

 f
ro

m
 o

ff
ic

e
s
 t
o

 r
e

s
id

e
n

c
e
s
. 

 
 

O
n

 1
s
t 

A
p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 t
h

e
 M

a
y
o

ra
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 (

C
IL

) 
w

a
s
 i
m

p
le

-
m

e
n
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 L

o
n

d
o

n
. 
T

h
e
 r

a
te

 i
n
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 i
s
 £

3
5
/m

2
, 

a
n
d
 i
s
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 o

n
 a

ll 
n

e
t 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fl
o

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 a

p
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 p

u
b

lic
a

lly
 f

u
n
d

e
d

 h
e
a

lt
h

c
a
re

 a
n

d
 e

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
 f

a
c
ili

-
ti
e

s
. 

H
a
ri
n

g
e

y
 i
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t

h
e
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 l
o
c
a

l 
C

IL
. 

 
 P

re
v
io

u
s

 V
e

rs
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

 In
 2

0
1

0
, 

a
 D

ra
ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
s
 D

P
D

 w
a

s
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

. 
T

h
is

 w
a

s
 i
n
te

n
d

e
d

 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 

D
P

D
. 

 T
h

is
 n

e
w

 v
e

rs
io

n
 i
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 d
ra

ft
 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 

N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

lis
m

 A
c
t,
 a

n
d

 a
d

o
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
. 

 D
ra

ft
 S

it
e
 A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

 (
ID

P
) 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 p
ro

fi
le

s
 c

o
n
ta

in
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 o

f 
C

IL
 a

n
d
 s

1
0
6

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
y
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

n
 a

 s
it
e
. 
T

h
e
s
e

 a
re

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 m
o

d
e

lle
d
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
, 

a
n
d
 

th
e
ir
 v

a
lu

e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 h

ig
h
e

r 
o
r 

lo
w

e
r 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
c
o

m
e

s
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
v
e

-
n

u
e

s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 c
a

p
a

c
it
is

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 i
ts

 d
ra

ft
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fl
o

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 w

a
s
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 t

h
e
 C

IL
 r

a
te

s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d

 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

IL
 c

h
a
rg

in
g

 S
c
h

e
d
-

u
le

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 f
o

r 
E

x
a

m
in

a
ti
o
n

 i
n
 P

u
b
lic

 o
n
 2

1
s
t  O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
. 

 It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
b

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
s
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
, 

it
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 i
n
-

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
 i
d

e
a

 o
f 

th
e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 b
e
y
o

n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
-

m
e

n
t 
it
s
e

lf
 o

ff
e

rs
 i
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
o

r 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 g

ro
w

th
. 

 O
n

 l
a
rg

e
r 

s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 i
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 d

e
s
ir
a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
-l
o

c
a
te

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
to

 a
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e

. 
W

h
e

re
 t

h
is

 i
s
 d

o
n

e
, 
it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 p
a
rt

ia
lly

 a
t 
th

e
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
a

b
le

 l
a
n

d
, 

a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

C
IL

 a
n

d
/o

r 
s
1

0
6
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 a
lt
e

r 
to

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d
a

te
 t
h

is
. 
T

h
e
 s

it
e

s
 

in
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o
 b

e
g

in
 n

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

it
h

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
e

rs
 e

x
p

e
d

it
e

 t
h

e
s
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
o

-l
o

c
a
ti
o

n
. 

Page 8



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

7
 

  

Jan 
14

Feb 
14

Mar
 14

Tott
enh

am 
Area

 Act
ion 

Plan
s & 

Site 
Allo

catio
ns D

evel
opm

ent 
Plan

 Doc
ume

nt C
onsu

ltati
on T

ime
tabl

e

Tott
enh

am 
Futu

res 
Con

sulta
tion

High
 Roa

d 
Wes

t 
Mas

terp
lan

AAP
 and

 SA 
DPD

 
statu

tory
 

cons
ulta

tion

Reg
18 

Stat
utor

y 
Con

sulta
tion

 
-6 w

eeks
  -

will 
inclu

de 
Stat

eme
nt 

of 
Com

mun
ity 

Invo
lvem

ent 
elem

ents
 

see 
Reg

18 
docu

men
t 

Apr 
14

May
 14

June
14

July
 14

Aug
14

Sept
 14O

ct 14 Pre 
-

subm
issio

n 
cons

ulta
tion

 
-6 w

eeks
 

Con
tinu

ed c
onve

rsat
ion r

egar
ding

 
mas

terp
lane

lem
ents

Nov
 14

Dec
 14

Nov
 14

Oct 
14

5  m
onth

 con
sulta

tion

6 we
ek 

cons
ulta

tion

Page 9



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

8
 

 D
ra

ft
 S

it
e
 A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

s
 

Page 10



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

9
 

  

 

 

S
it

e
 

R
e
f 

S
it

e
 N

a
m

e
 

S
iz

e
 

(H
a
) 

P
a
g

e
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

L
a
n

d
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

/ 
N

o
rt

h
u
m

b
e
rl
a
n

d
 P

a
rk

 
 n

/a
 

6
9

 

T
H

R
1

 
T

h
e
 R

o
u
n
d

w
a

y
 a

t 
B

ru
c
e
 G

ro
v
e

 
0
.7

0
 

7
6

 

T
H

R
2

 
T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 D
e
liv

e
ry

 O
ff

ic
e
 e

t 
a

l 
0
.6

3
 

7
8

 

T
H

R
3

 
B

ru
c
e
 G

ro
v
e
 S

n
o

o
k
e
r 

H
a
ll 

0
.5

0
 

8
0

 

T
H

R
4

 
T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 G
re

e
n
 B

u
s
 G

a
ra

g
e

 
1
.4

3
 

8
2

 

T
H

R
5

 
K

w
ik

 F
it
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
S

a
lt
ra

m
 C

lo
s
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 E

s
ta

te
 

0
.3

0
 

8
4

 

T
H

R
6

 
L
a

w
re

n
c
e

 R
d

 
3
.3

4
 

8
6

 

T
H

R
7

 
S

e
v
e
n
 S

is
te

rs
 R

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

c
t 

1
.3

7
 

8
8

 

T
H

R
8

 
S

e
v
e
n
 S

is
te

rs
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 

  
  
1
9
.6

 
9
0

 

T
H

R
9

 
G

o
u
rl
e

y
 P

la
c
e

 &
 W

ic
k
s
 s

it
e

 
2
.4

9
 

9
2

 

H
G

1
 

W
e
lli

n
g
to

n
 R

o
u
n

d
a

b
o
u
t 

&
 H

ig
h

g
a
te

 R
a

il 
D

e
p

o
t 

3
.9

7
 

9
6

 

H
G

2
 

H
ig

h
g
a
te

 M
a
g
is

tr
a
te

s
 C

o
u
rt

 
0
.4

7
 

9
8

 

H
G

3
 

F
o
rm

e
r 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 R
a
il 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 
1
.5

0
 

1
0
0

 

H
G

4
 

H
ig

h
g
a
te

 B
o

w
l 

3
.3

5
 

1
0
2

 

H
G

5
 

S
u
m

m
e
rs

b
y
 R

d
 

4
.9

9
 

1
0
4

 

M
H

1
 

S
t.
 L

u
k
e
's

 H
o
s
p
it
a

l 
2
.5

2
 

1
0
6

 

M
H

2
 

5
6
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 
0
.5

0
 

1
0
8

 

M
H

3
 

F
ri
e
rn

 B
a
rn

e
t 
fo

rm
e
r 

s
e
w

a
g

e
 w

o
rk

s
 

6
.5

0
 

1
1
0

 

H
O

1
 

H
o
rn

s
e

y
 D

e
p

o
t 

2
.3

6
 

1
1
2

 

H
O

2
 

H
o
rn

s
e

y
 W

a
te

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
W

o
rk

s
 

0
.6

6
 

1
1
4

 

H
O

3
 

H
o
rn

s
e

y
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

1
.3

8
 

1
1
6

 

A
P

1
 

A
le

x
a

n
d
ra

 P
a

la
c
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 
1
9
.6

 
1
1
8

 

S
1

 
S

t.
 A

n
n
's

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

1
1
.5

0
 

1
2
2

 

S
2

 
G

re
a
te

r 
A

s
h
fi
e

ld
 R

d
 

3
.0

6
 

1
2
4

 

S
3

 
V

a
le

 R
d

/ 
T

e
w

k
e
s
b
u
ry

 R
d
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
re

a
s
 

7
.1

5
 

1
2
6

 

S
4

 
A

re
n
a

 R
e
ta

il 
P

a
rk

 
5
.7

4
 

1
2
8

 

S
6

 
F

in
s
b
u
ry

 P
a
rk

 B
o
w

lin
g
 A

lle
y
 

0
.3

7
 

1
3
0

 

S
7

 
F

in
s
b
u
ry

 P
a
rk

 &
 S

tr
o
u

d
 G

re
e
n
 R

d
 

0
.3

9
 

1
3
2

 
 

S
it

e
 

R
e
f 

S
it

e
 N

a
m

e
 

S
iz

e
 

(H
a
) 

P
a
g

e
 

T
H

1
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 R
e
ta

il 
P

a
rk

 
4
.8

4
 

1
2

 

T
H

2
 

O
v
e
r 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
T

o
tt
e
n
h

a
m

 H
a
le

 
0
.9

5
 

1
4

 

T
H

3
 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 S
q
u
a
re

 W
e
s
t 

2
.5

2
 

1
6

 

T
H

4
 

A
s
h
le

y
 R

o
a

d
 S

o
u
th

 
2
.6

3
 

1
8

 

T
H

5
 

A
s
h
le

y
 R

d
 N

o
rt

h
 

 5
.4

7
 

2
0

 

T
H

6
 

H
a
le

 V
ill

a
g

e
 

0
.1

8
 

2
2

 

T
H

7
 

H
a
le

 W
h
a
rf

 
1
.9

3
 

2
4

 

T
H

8
 

S
o
u
th

 T
o
tt
e
n

h
a
m

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 

1
0
.1

8
 

2
6

 

T
H

9
 

W
e
lb

o
u
rn

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

0
.9

7
 

2
8

 

 n
/a

 
3
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

L
a
n

d
 i
n
 T

o
tt
e
n

h
a
m

 H
a
le

 

H
H

1
 

P
a
rm

a
 H

o
u
s
e

 
1
.1

7
 

3
4

 

H
H

2
 

C
h
o
c
o
la

te
 F

a
c
to

ry
 

1
.4

8
 

3
6

 

H
H

3
 

C
la

re
n
d
o

n
 S

q
u
a
re

 
4
.5

5
 

3
8

 

H
H

4
 

C
la

re
n
d
o

n
 S

q
u
a
re

 G
a
te

w
a

y
 

0
.9

5
 

4
0

 

H
H

5
 

C
la

re
n
d
o

n
 R

d
 S

o
u
th

 
1
.4

8
 

4
2

 

H
H

6
 

N
W

 o
f 

C
la

re
n
d
o
n
 S

q
u
a
re

  
0
.3

0
 

4
4

 

H
H

7
 

L
a
n
d

 a
d
ja

c
e
n

t 
to

 C
o
ro

n
a
ti
o

n
 S

id
in

g
s
 

0
.7

1
 

4
6

 

W
G

1
 

C
iv

ic
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
W

o
o
d
 G

re
e
n

 
1
.1

8
 

5
0

 

W
G

2
 

A
rr

iv
a
 B

u
s
 D

e
p

o
t 

0
.8

4
 

5
2

 

W
G

3
 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 R
d
 S

it
e
s
 

0
.9

6
 

5
4

 

W
G

4
 

W
o
o
d
 G

re
e
n
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

1
.3

3
 

5
6

 

W
G

5
 

T
h
e
 M

a
ll 

3
.6

0
 

5
8

 

W
G

6
 

B
u
ry

 R
d
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

 
0
.7

0
 

6
0

 

W
G

7
 

T
u
rn

p
ik

e
 L

a
n
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 
  
  
  
 7

.0
 

6
2

 

N
T

1
 

5
0
0
 W

h
it
e
 H

a
rt

 L
a
n
e

 
1
.0

0
 

6
6

 

N
T

2
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 H
o
ts

p
u
r 

S
ta

d
iu

m
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 
9
.9

9
 

6
8

 

N
T

3
 

H
ig

h
 R

o
a

d
 W

e
s
t 

1
0
.9

0
 

7
0

 

N
T

4
 

E
s
ta

te
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
in

 N
o
rt

h
 T

o
tt
e
n
h

a
m

/N
o
rt

h
u
m

b
e
rl
a
n
d
 P

a
rk

 
n
/a

 
7
2

 

Page 11



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

 

 H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n

d
s

 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 i
s
 a

n
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
a
 i
n

 t
h

e
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
-

te
g

ic
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 I
t 
is

 a
 p

re
d
o
m

in
a
n

tl
y
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
a

re
a
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 W
o

o
d

 
G

re
e
n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 G

re
a
t 
N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 R
a

il 
lin

e
. 
T

h
e
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 u

rb
a
n

 r
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o
f 

th
is

 a
re

a
 w

ill
 c

re
a
te

 a
 n

e
w

 s
u

b
u

rb
, 

w
it
h

 a
 m

ix
 o

f 
n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
, 

a
 n

e
w

 p
u
b

-
lic

 s
q

u
a
re

 w
it
h

 r
e

s
ta

u
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d

 c
a
fe

s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

c
e

n
-

tr
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

h
o
c
o

la
te

 F
a
c
to

ry
 s

it
e
. 

 T
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n
 2

0
1

1
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 a

s
 a

n
 a

re
a
 c

a
p
a

b
le

 o
f 

d
e
-

liv
e

ri
n
g

 a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 1

,5
0
0

 n
e

w
 j
o

b
s
 a

n
d
 1

,7
0

0
 n

e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
. 

 
 

T
o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 a

n
d
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

u
s
e
s
 a

t 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a

n
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e

n
tr

e
, 
g

iv
e

n
 i
ts

 p
ro

x
im

it
y
 t

o
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t
h

ri
v
in

g
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r,

 
T

o
 b

ri
n
g

 b
a
c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e
 u

n
d
e

ru
s
e

d
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a
n
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
x
im

is
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 

fo
r 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
g

ro
w

th
; 

T
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e
, 

p
la

y
 a

re
a
s
, 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
s
id

e
n

t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
; 

 
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 v
is

u
a

l 
in

te
g

ra
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 w

id
e
r 

a
re

a
 t
o

 
b

e
n

e
fi
t 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u
re

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
w

ill
 

m
e

e
t 
lo

c
a
l 
a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 g
o

a
ls

; 
D

e
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 g

a
s
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 a
n
d
 d

e
c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 i
n
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 b

ri
n
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t;

 
P

re
p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 i
m

p
e
tu

s
 f
o

r 
la

n
d

 
a

s
s
e
m

b
ly

; 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 l
in

k
a
g

e
s
 t

o
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

-
la

n
d

s
; 

a
n
d

 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
g

re
e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
-

m
e

n
ta

l 
is

s
u

e
s
. 
 

 T
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 
k
e

y
 s

it
e

 h
a

s
 a

lr
e
a

d
y
 g

a
in

e
d

 o
u
tl
in

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 c

o
n
s
e

n
t 
fo

r 
a

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l-
le

d
 

m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 c

re
a
te

 a
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
s
q

u
a
re

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
u
b

u
rb

. 

Page 12



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

3
3

 A
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 i
s
 t
h

e
 E

a
s
te

rn
 U

ti
lit

y
 L

a
n

d
s
. 
T

h
is

 
is

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
e
n

c
e
 o

f 
d

is
u

s
e
d
 g

a
s
 c

o
lle

c
to

rs
. 
O

n
 t

h
is

 l
a

n
d

, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 s
e

e
k
 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

: 

A
 m

ix
 o

f 
u
s
e

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
n

e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
, 
re

s
ta

u
ra

n
t/

c
a
fe

/
d

ri
n
k
in

g
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

u
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
/l
e

is
u

re
 u

s
e
s
; 

A
 m

ix
 o

f 
o
ff

ic
e
 u

s
e
, 
re

ta
il/

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
; 

A
n

 e
x
c
e

lle
n
t 

p
u
b

lic
 r

e
a
lm

 w
it
h

 a
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

s
a
fe

 a
n

d
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 p
la

c
e
s
 

b
o
th

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n
d
 p

ri
v
a

te
; 

A
n

 e
n

e
rg

y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 u

ti
lit

y
 c

o
m

p
o

u
n
d

s
; 

C
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g

 s
p

a
c
e

s
, 

c
y
c
le

 p
a

rk
in

g
; 
 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

o
rk

s
; 

a
n
d

 

T
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n
d

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
ra

ilw
a

y
 a

n
d

 s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
s
. 

 T
h

e
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 w

a
s
 p

ro
d
u

c
e
d

 i
n
 2

0
0

5
, 

a
n
d

 s
e

e
k
s
 t

o
 g

u
id

e
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 a
re

a
. 
It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
a

n
 

u
p
d

a
te

d
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 m
a

s
te

rp
la

n
 m

a
y
 c

o
m

e
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

o
 c

o
m

-
p

lim
e

n
t 

o
r 

re
p
la

c
e
 t

h
is

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t.
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f
o

r 
p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
a

re
 :

 
 H

H
1

 P
a

rm
a

 H
o

u
s

e
 

E
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 l
im

it
e

d
 c

o
n
v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e
 p

re
d

o
m

in
a
n

tl
y
 t

o
 

e
n
h

a
n

c
e
 s

m
a

ll 
s
c
a

le
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
/w

o
rk

s
h

o
p
 u

s
e
. 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a

lm
, 

a
n
d
 

e
n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

in
g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 i
n
 t
h

is
 a

re
a

. 
 H

H
2

 C
h

o
c
o

la
te

 F
a
c

to
ry

 
E

n
h
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 l
im

it
e

d
 c

o
n
v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e
 p

re
d

o
m

in
a
n

tl
y
 t

o
 

e
n
h

a
n

c
e
 s

m
a

ll 
s
c
a

le
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
/w

o
rk

s
h

o
p
 u

s
e
. 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a

lm
, 

a
n
d
 

e
n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

in
g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 i
n
 t
h

is
 a

re
a

. 
 H

H
3

 C
la

re
n

d
o

n
 S

q
u

a
re

 
R

e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 h

ig
h
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

, 
to

 c
re

a
te

 a
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l-
le

d
 

m
ix

e
d
-u

s
e
 u

rb
a

n
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
s
 s

e
t 
a

ro
u

n
d
 a

 
n

e
w

 p
u
b

lic
 s

q
u

a
re

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 f
o
c
a

l 
p

o
in

t 
o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 H
H

4
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

 G
a
te

w
a

y
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
&

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
re

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 W
o
o

d
 

G
re

e
n
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 v

ia
 B

ro
o
k
 R

d
 o

r 
C

a
x
to

n
 R

d
. 
 

to
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
lin

g
 l
in

k
 t

o
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

 a
n
d

 o
n

w
a

rd
s
 t

o
 H

o
rn

-
s
e

y
. 

H
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-

le
d
 r

e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
a

lo
n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 l
in

k
 r

o
u

te
. 

 H
H

5
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 R
d

 S
o

u
th

 
L
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 r
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 

la
n
d

 p
a
rc

e
ls

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-

le
d

 m
ix

e
d
 

u
s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
. 

 H
H

6
 L

a
n

d
 N

W
 o

f 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a

re
 

In
fi
ll 

m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
to

 c
o
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
th

e
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

 s
it
e

. 
 H

H
7

 L
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 C

o
ro

n
a

ti
o

n
 S

id
in

g
s
 

H
ig

h
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-

le
d
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t.
 

   

Page 13



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

3
4

 H
H

1
:P

a
rm

a
 H

o
u

s
e

 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

P
a

rm
a
 H

o
u
s
e

, 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 R
d
, 

H
a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
1

.1
7
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

5
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

G
L

A
 S

H
L

A
A

 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

E
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 l
im

it
e

d
 c

o
n
v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 

s
it
e

 p
re

d
o
m

in
a
n

tl
y
 t

o
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
 s

m
a

ll 
s
c
a

le
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
/w

o
rk

s
h
o

p
 

u
s
e
. 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a
lm

, 
a

n
d

 e
n

h
a
n
c
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

in
g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

L
o
c
a

l 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 

2
0
1

3
)
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1
3

)
 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
4

 (
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

2
0
0

6
):

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a

rt
la

n
d

s
 

Page 14



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

3
5

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 o

c
c
u
p

ie
d
 b

y
 f

ir
m

s
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d
 i
n

 c
re

a
-

ti
v
e

 i
n
d

u
s
tr

ie
s
, 
a

lo
n
g

 w
it
h

 l
a
rg

e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
s
u

rf
a

c
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g

. 
 T

h
e
 m

a
in

 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

te
r-

w
a

r 
fo

rm
e
r 

fa
c
to

ry
 t

h
a
t 
fr

o
n
ts

 C
o

b
u
rg

 R
o

a
d
 a

n
d

 
e

x
te

n
d

s
 d

e
e

p
 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 i
ts

 w
e

s
te

rn
 e

d
g

e
 a

t 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 R
o
a

d
 

N
o

rt
h

. 
 T

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

h
o
c
o

la
te

 F
a
c
to

ry
 w

h
ic

h
 a

d
jo

in
s
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

w
e

s
t 

(H
H

2
),

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 f
o

rm
s
 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 o
f 

th
e
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r.

 

M
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e
 a

b
u

ts
 t
h
e

 b
a

c
k
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
 o

f 
tw

o
-s

to
re

y
 t

e
rr

a
c
e
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

a
lo

n
g

 M
a

y
e

s
 R

o
a

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 e

a
s
t;
 w

it
h

 j
u

s
t 

a
 s

h
o

rt
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 o

n
 t
o

 M
a

y
e

s
 

R
o

a
d

. 
 T

h
e
 o

p
p

o
s
it
e
 s

id
e
 o

f 
C

o
b
u

rg
 R

o
a
d
 h

a
s
 a

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
o

u
s
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

2
 

to
 3

 s
to

re
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
. 
 C

o
b
u

rg
 R

o
a

d
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
s
 n

o
rt

h
 i
n
to

 t
h

e
 s

ig
-

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

lo
c
a
l 
p

a
rk

s
 o

f 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 C
o
m

m
o

n
, 

w
h

e
re

 i
t 
c
o

n
n

e
c
ts

 t
o

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 

R
o

a
d

, 
lin

k
in

g
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e

 s
ta

ti
o

n
s
 (

1
0
 m

in
u
te

 
w

a
lk

);
 s

o
u
th

 C
o
b

u
rg

 R
o

a
d

 m
e

e
ts

 H
o
rn

s
e
y
 p

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

 a
t 
th

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 h
a
s
 a

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
o

u
s
 s

tr
e

e
t 
fr

o
n
ta

g
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

e
a

s
t 
a

lo
n
g

 C
o

b
u

rg
 

R
o

a
d

. 
 A

c
ro

s
s
 C

o
b
u

rg
 R

o
a

d
 i
s
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
u

s
e
s
, 

o
f 

m
o

s
tl
y
 2

 s
to

re
y
s
 w

it
h

 f
ro

n
t 

a
n
d
 s

id
e
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
/y

a
rd

s
. 
T

o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

-w
e

s
t 

is
 

M
o

u
n

tv
ie

w
 A

c
a

d
e

m
y
 o

f 
T

h
e
a
tr

e
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d
 A

re
a
 5

1
 (

a
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

e
d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
r)

. 
 S

o
u
th

 o
f 

C
o

b
u

rg
 R

o
a
d

, 
th

e
 s

m
a

ll 
in

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
e

s
ta

te
s
 f

o
rm

 p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
H

H
3

 a
n

d
 H

H
4

. 
 C

o
b
u

rg
 R

o
a
d

 f
o

rm
s
 a

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 e
a
s
t-

w
e

s
t 

p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d

 
c
y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 l
in

k
in

g
 A

le
x
a

n
d

ra
 p

a
rk

 a
n
d
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t 

w
it
h

 W
o
o

d
 

G
re

e
n
, 

N
o

e
l 
P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t.

 

T
h

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 c
h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
e

d
 b

y
 s

m
a

ll-
s
c
a

le
 i
n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
u

s
e
s
, 
w

it
h

 a
 

m
ix

 o
f 

te
rr

a
c
e
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 
M

o
s
t 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

re
 i
n

 a
c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e

. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 f
o

rm
e

r 
in

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
e

x
te

n
d

in
g
 t

o
 i
ts

 w
e

s
te

rn
 

a
n
d

 s
o

u
th

e
rn

 e
d
g

e
, 

fo
rm

 a
 g

o
o
d

 b
a
s
is

 f
o

r 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
te

n
-

ti
o

n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 a

c
ti
v
e

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 t

h
e
y
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

to
 C

o
b
u
rg

 R
o

a
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

fr
o

n
ta

g
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 d
e
fi
n

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

 O
th

e
rw

is
e

 h
e
ig

h
ts

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 
s
te

p
 d

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

rl
o
o

k
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

v
e

rs
h

a
d

o
w

in
g

 d
is

ta
n
c
e

s
 b

e
 r

e
s
p
e

c
te

d
 c

lo
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

s
e
s
 o

n
 b

o
th

 M
a

y
e

s
 a

n
d

 C
o

b
u

rg
 R

o
a

d
s
. 

 T
h

e
re

fo
re

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

u
ld

 
ri
s
e

 f
ro

m
 3

-4
 s

to
re

y
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t 

to
 7

-8
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

e
n

tr
e
, 

w
e

s
t 

a
n
d

 s
o

u
th

, 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

C
h

o
c
o

la
te

 
F

a
c
to

ry
, 

C
la

re
n

d
o
n

 
S

q
u

a
re

 
a

n
d

 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 
G

a
te

w
a

y
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 
(H

H
2

,3
 &

 4
).

 
T

h
e
 s

it
e
 i

s
 l

a
rg

e
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 t

o
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 r

o
u
te

s
: 

th
is

 c
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
n
 

e
a
s
t-

w
e

s
t 

ro
u
te

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

G
u

ill
e

m
o

t 
H

o
u
s
e
 s

it
e

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 R
d

 t
o

 b
e
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 M
a

y
e

s
 R

d
; 

s
o

m
e

 o
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 p

e
d

e
s
-

tr
ia

n
/c

y
c
le

 o
n

ly
. 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 i

s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 C
la

re
n

d
o
n

 R
d
 N

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 C

o
b
u
rg

 R
o

a
d
. 

C
a
r 

fr
e
e
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 
b

e
 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d
. 

T
h

e
 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 
H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e

-
w

o
rk

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
s
 w

id
e
n

in
g

 C
o

b
u

rg
 R

d
 (

s
o

u
th

e
rn

 s
id

e
 o

f 
s
it
e
) 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

 a
 b

o
u

le
v
a

rd
 

e
ff

e
c
t.
  

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
b

u
t 

s
it
e

 w
id

e
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
-

ti
o

n
 i

n
 a

 d
e
s
ig

n
 c

o
d
e

 a
n
d

/o
r 

m
a

s
te

rp
la

n
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 c
o

o
rd

in
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

h
o
c
o

la
te

 
F

a
c
to

ry
, 

C
la

re
n

d
o
n

 S
q

u
a

re
 a

n
d

 C
la

re
n

d
o
n

 G
a
te

w
a

y
 (

H
H

2
,3

&
4
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 e

n
c
o

u
r-

a
g

e
d
. 
  

P
o

te
n

ti
a
l 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
a

p
a

c
it

y
 (

D
e

p
e

n
d

a
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 o

f 
E

m
-

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 S

tu
d

y
) 

O
ff

ic
e

s
: 
4

1
,1

0
0
m

2
 (i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
) 

M
a

in
ta

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

 

I m
p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
  

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 z

o
n
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
 

C
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 

 p
ro

te
c
ti
n
g

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
c
re

a
ti
v
e

 i
n
d

u
s
tr

ie
s
: 
c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 a

 l
o
w

 c
o

s
t 
lo

c
a
-

ti
o

n
. 

U
n

le
s
s
 r

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
c
re

a
ti
v
e

 i
n
d

u
s
tr

ie
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 l
o
w

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

ri
s
k
s
 b

e
c
o
m

-
in

g
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
a

lly
 u

n
v
ia

b
le

. 
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
n

e
c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

c
e
n

tr
a

lis
e

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 h

u
b

 p
ro

-
p

o
s
e

d
 a

t 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a

re
, 
o

r 
c
o

n
n

e
c
t 
to

 w
id

e
r 

d
e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 

e
n
c
o

m
p

a
s
s
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
. 

T
h
is

 s
it
e

 h
a

s
 a

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 Q
u

ie
tw

a
y
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 p
a

s
s
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 i
t.

 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

u
ff

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 n

o
is

e
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n

 

Page 15



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

3
6

 H
H

2
: 

C
h

o
c
o

la
te

 F
a
c
to

ry
 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
h

o
c
o

la
te

 F
a
c
to

ry
, 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
, 
W

o
o

d
 

G
re

e
n
, 

N
2

2
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
1

.4
8
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

4
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

C
a

ll 
fo

r 
S

it
e

s
 2

0
1

3
 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

 

E
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 l
im

it
e

d
 c

o
n
v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e
 p

re
d

o
m

in
a
n

tl
y
 t
o

 

e
n
h

a
n

c
e
 s

m
a

ll 
s
c
a

le
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
/w

o
rk

s
h

o
p
 u

s
e
. 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a

lm
, 

a
n
d
 

e
n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 t
h

e
 g

ro
w

in
g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 i
n
 t
h

is
 a

re
a

. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

n
d

o
n
 

P
la

n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

L
o
c
a

l 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 

2
0
1

3
)
 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e

 
(L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)

 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
4

 (
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 2

0
0

6
):

 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 

Page 16



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

3
7

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 o
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

h
o
c
o

la
te

 F
a
c
to

ry
 c

re
a
ti
v
e

 i
n
d

u
s
tr

ie
s
 c

o
m

p
le

x
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 c

u
lt
u

ra
l 
q

u
a
rt

e
r;

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
v
a

ri
o
u

s
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
. 
 T

h
e
 M

o
u
n

tv
ie

w
 A

c
a

d
e

m
y
 o

f 
T

h
e
a

tr
e
 A

rt
s
 i
s
 h

o
u
s
e

d
 i
n

 a
n
 

in
d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
b

u
ild

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
; 
th

re
e
 s

m
a

ll 
in

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
u

n
it
s
 a

re
 u

s
e
d

 a
s
 a

n
 

a
n
n

e
x
 t

o
 M

o
u
n

tv
ie

w
 A

c
a

d
e
m

y
; 

A
re

a
 5

1
, 
a

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

e
d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

fo
r 

te
e
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 a
d
u

lt
s
 i
s
 h

o
u

s
e
d
 i
n

 a
n
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
b

u
ild

in
g

; 
w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
u

s
e
s
 o

c
c
u
p

y
in

g
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
p

re
m

is
e

s
. 
T

h
e
 s

it
e
 

a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 l
a
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n
 R

o
a
d

. 
A

b
o
u

t 
4

0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 u

s
e
d

 
fo

r 
s
u

rf
a

c
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g

. 

N
o

rt
h

 o
f 
s
it
e

 a
re

 a
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 f
a

c
to

ry
 u

n
it
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 
th

e
 J

o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
T

o
 

th
e
 e

a
s
t 

is
 P

a
rm

a
 H

o
u

s
e
 (

H
H

1
),

 i
n

 p
a
rt

 a
d
jo

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n
 p

a
rt

 o
v
e

r 
C

la
re

n
-

d
o
n

 R
o
a

d
 N

o
rt

h
. 
T

h
e
 s

o
u

th
e

rn
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
s
 C

o
b
u
rg

 R
o
a

d
; 
s
o

u
th

 o
f 
th

is
 a

re
 

s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a

le
 i
n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
u

n
it
s
 a

n
d

 b
e

y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

is
u

s
e
d

 g
a

s
h
o

ld
e
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 f
o
rm

 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a

re
 r

e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
 (

H
H

3
),

 a
n
d

 s
m

a
ll 

fa
c
to

ry
 

u
n
it
s
 a

t 
c
o
rn

e
r 

o
f 

C
o

b
u

rg
 a

n
d

 W
e
s
te

rn
 R

o
a

d
s
 t

h
a
t 
fo

rm
 H

H
6

. 
W

e
s
te

rn
 

R
o

a
d

 f
o

rm
s
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
te

rn
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

; 
to

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t 

is
 a

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

d
e
p
o

t 
a

n
d

 v
a

c
a
n

t 
ra

ilw
a

y
 l
a

n
d

 (
H

H
 5

).
 

C
o

b
u

rg
 R

o
a
d

 f
o

rm
s
 a

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 e
a
s
t-

w
e

s
t 

p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 l
in

k
in

g
 

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 p

a
rk

 a
n
d
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t 

w
it
h

 W
o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
, 

N
o

e
l 
P

a
rk

 
a

n
d

 T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 t
o
 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t.
  
W

e
s
te

rn
 R

o
a

d
 f

o
rm

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 n

o
rt

h
-s

o
u
th

 v
e

h
ic

u
la

r 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 r

o
u
te

 c
re

a
te

d
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 u

p
 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
o
f 
th

is
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 s

it
e

s
. 
 T

h
e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
-

in
g

 a
re

a
 i
n

te
n
s
iv

e
ly

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
, 
g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 2
 t

o
 3

 s
to

re
y
s
 

 m
o

s
t 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 

a
p
p

e
a

r 
o

c
c
u
p

ie
d
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

H
ig

h
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 i
n

 H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 i
t's

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

a
s
 a

 G
ro

w
th

 A
re

a
. 

H
e

ig
h
ts

 o
f 

8
 s

to
re

y
s
 m

a
y
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 p

e
rm

is
s
ib

le
 o

n
 t

h
is

 s
it
e
. 

 
T

h
e
 m

a
in

 f
o
rm

e
r 

C
h

o
c
o

la
te

 F
a
c
to

ry
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
-n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 f
o
rm

 a
 

g
o

o
d
 b

a
s
is

 f
o

r 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

, 
a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
te

n
ti
o

n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d
. 
  

T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i

s
 l

a
rg

e
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 t

o
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

 a
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 r

o
u
te

s
: 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

b
a

b
ly

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 
a

n
 
e

a
s
t-

w
e

s
t 

ro
u

te
; 

s
o
m

e
 
o
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 
c
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 
p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
/c

y
c
le

 
o

n
ly

. 
 

C
o

b
u

rg
 

R
o

a
d

 
fo

rm
s
 

a
n
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
t 

e
a
s
t-

w
e

s
t 

p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n
/c

y
c
le

 
ro

u
te

 
ru

n
n
in

g
 
fr

o
m

 
W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
 a

n
d
 T

o
tt
e

n
h

a
m

 t
o

 H
o
rn

s
e
y
 a

n
d

 M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

. 
 I

t 
a

ls
o

 f
o

rm
s
 t

h
e
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

  
A

s
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
s
 

th
e
 s

o
u
th

e
rn

 e
d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
a
c
ti
v
e

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 h

e
re

. 
  

T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 (

H
H

3
 -

 o
u
tl
in

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
) 

c
re

a
te

s
 a

 n
e
w

 s
q

u
a
re

 d
ir
e

c
tl
y
 o

p
p

o
s
it
e

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 o
v
e

r 
C

o
b
u

rg
 R

o
a
d

; 
w

it
h

 r
e

ta
il 

&
 l
iv

e
-

w
o

rk
 u

s
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n

d
 f

lo
o
r 

o
f 

b
lo

c
k
s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

q
u

a
re

. 
 I

t 
a

ls
o

 e
x
te

n
d

s
 t

h
e
 l
in

e
 o

f 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 R
o

a
d

 S
o

u
th

, 
u

p
 t

o
 a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
is

 s
q

u
a
re

, 
to

 a
lig

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l

in
e
 o

f 
C

la
r-

e
n
d

o
n

 R
o

a
d
 N

o
rt

h
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
a
s
te

rn
 s

id
e
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e

, 
fu

lf
ill

in
g
 a

 k
e

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

H
e

a
rt

la
n
d

s
 M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
. 

 T
h

e
 s

o
u
th

 e
a
s
t 

c
o

rn
e
r 

o
f 

th
is

 s
it
e
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 s
it
s
 o

n
 a

 k
e

y
 

n
o
d

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

id
e
r 

H
e

a
rt

la
n
d

s
 a

re
a
. 
  

 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
b

u
t 

s
it
e

 w
id

e
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
-

ti
o

n
 i
n
 a

 d
e
s
ig

n
 c

o
d
e
 a

n
d

/o
r 

m
a

s
te

rp
la

n
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 c
o

o
rd

in
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 P
a

rm
a
 H

o
u
s
e

, 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

 a
n

d
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 G
a
te

w
a

y
 (

H
H

1
, 

3
 &

 4
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
. 
  

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
a

p
a

c
it
y
 (

D
e

p
e

n
d

a
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 o

f 
E

m
p

lo
y
-

m
e

n
t 

L
a
n

d
 S

tu
d

y
) 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l:
 5

2
,0

0
0

m
2
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
) 

M
a

in
ta

in
 C

u
lt
u

ra
l 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

u
s
e
s
 

I m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
  

T
h
is

 s
it
e

 h
a

s
 a

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 Q
u

ie
tw

a
y
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 p
a

s
s
in

g
 n

e
a

rb
y
. 

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 z

o
n
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 e

x
is

t 
u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 g

a
s
 c

o
lle

c
to

rs
 a

re
 d

e
c
o

m
m

is
-

s
io

n
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 c

re
a
ti
v
e

 i
n
d

u
s
tr

ie
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e
 C

u
lt
u

ra
l 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
ri
v
e

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
 s

tr
o

n
g

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
n

g
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
n

e
c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

c
e
n

tr
a

lis
e

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 h

u
b

 p
ro

-
p

o
s
e

d
 a

t 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a

re
, 
o

r 
c
o

n
n

e
c
t 
to

 w
id

e
r 

d
e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 

e
n
c
o

m
p

a
s
s
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
. 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

u
ff

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 n

o
is

e
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n

 

Page 17



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

3
8

 H
H

3
: 

C
la

re
n

d
o

n
 S

q
u

a
re

 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

C
la

re
n

d
o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

, 
H

o
rn

s
e

y
 P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

, 
M

a
y
e

s
 

R
o

a
d

, 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 R
o
a

d
, 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
, 

N
8
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
4

.5
5
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

3
 

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 O

u
tl
in

e
 P

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

 

R
e

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
a

 h
ig

h
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

, 
to

 c
re

a
te

 a
 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-

le
d
 m

ix
e

d
-u

s
e
 u

rb
a

n
 q

u
a

rt
e

r 
a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
a

n
d

 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 u

s
e

s
 s

e
t 

a
ro

u
n

d
 a

 n
e

w
 p

u
b

lic
 s

q
u
a

re
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 f
o

c
a
l 

p
o
in

t 
o

f 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

n
d

o
n
 

P
la

n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

E
x
ta

n
t 
P

la
n
n

in
g
 P

e
rm

is
s
io

n
: 

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 H

G
Y

/H
G

Y
/2

0
0

9
/0

5
0

3
 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
4

 (
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 2

0
0

6
):

 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 

B
lu

e
 R

ib
b
o

n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 

Page 18



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

3
9

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

e
 S

it
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 d

e
re

lic
t 

la
n
d

 i
n
 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

, 
to

g
e

th
e
r 

w
it
h

 t
w

o
 l
a
rg

e
 o

p
e
ra

-
ti
o

n
a

l 
g

a
s
 h

o
ld

e
rs

, 
s
u

rr
o
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 a

 c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 a
n
d
 a

 s
in

g
le

 s
to

re
y
 o

ff
ic

e
 i
n

 
th

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
 T

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 O

ly
m

p
ia

 T
ra

d
in

g
 

E
s
ta

te
, 

a
 5

,8
3

0
m

2
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
b

u
ild

in
g

. 
 T

h
e
 S

p
in

e
 R

o
a
d

 (
M

a
ry

 N
e

u
n

e
r 

W
a

y
) 

is
 n

e
w

ly
 b

u
ilt

 c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
n

g
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 R
o
a

d
 S

o
u
th

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

 w
it
h

 W
e
s
te

rn
 

R
o

a
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 w

e
s
t.
  
E

a
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 g

a
s
h
o

ld
e
rs

 t
h
e

 s
it
e

 r
e

a
c
h

e
s
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
 

P
a

rk
 R

o
a
d

, 
a

n
d
 i
s
 h

e
re

 l
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 a
 r

o
w

 o
f 

m
a
tu

re
 t
re

e
s
. 
  

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
a

s
t 
h

a
s
 t

w
o

 s
to

re
y
 t

e
rr

a
c
e
d

 h
o

u
s
e
s
 w

it
h

 g
a

r-
d

e
n

s
 t

h
a
t 

b
a
c
k
 o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

. 
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 R
o
a

d
 S

o
u
th

 i
s
 l
in

e
d

 b
y
 2

 s
to

re
y
 

in
d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
; 
th

is
 f
o

rm
s
 S

it
e

 H
H

5
. 
 W

e
s
t 

o
f 
m

o
s
t 
o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e
 i
s
 f
o

rm
e
d

 
b

y
 a

 s
te

e
p
 e

m
b

a
n
k
m

e
n
t 
u

p
 t

o
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
ra

ilw
a

y
 l
a

n
d

; 
m

o
s
tl
y
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

ly
 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 C

o
ro

n
a

ti
o
n
 S

id
in

g
s
 T

h
a
m

e
s
lin

k
 r

a
il 

d
e

p
o

t,
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

C
o

a
s
t 

M
a

in
 L

in
e
 b

e
h

in
d
. 

 T
h

e
 e

m
b

a
n
k
m

e
n

t 
is

 m
o

s
tl
y
 d

e
n

s
e
ly

 w
o

o
d

e
d

 (
a

p
a

rt
 f
ro

m
 

a
 c

o
u

p
le

 o
f 

s
h

o
rt

 b
ri
c
k
 p

ie
rs

) 
a

n
d

 f
o

rm
s
 a

 d
e

s
ig

n
a
te

d
 E

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
C

o
rr

id
o
r;

 
th

e
 r

a
il 

c
o

rr
id

o
r 

h
e
re

 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
n
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

 D
ir
e

c
ti
o
n

 r
e
q

u
ir
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
-

m
e

n
t 
fo

r 
o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 
ra

il 
u

s
e
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
. 

C
o

b
u

rg
 R

o
a
d

, 
w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

s
 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 b
o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 S

it
e

, 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 a

 
la

rg
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
u

n
it
s
; 
a

p
a

rt
 f
ro

m
 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 t
h

e
y
 f

o
rm

 o
th

e
rs

 d
e
-

s
c
ri
b

e
d

 e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 ;
 H

H
1

, 
2
, 

4
 &

 5
. 
 C

o
b
u

rg
 R

o
a

d
 a

ls
o

 f
o

rm
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 k

e
y
 

e
a
s
t-

w
e

s
t 

p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 &

 c
y
c
le

 l
in

k
 f

ro
m

 A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
rk

 &
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 t
o

 t
h
e

 
w

e
s
t 

to
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 u

lt
im

a
te

ly
 T

o
tt
e

n
h

a
m

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

e
a
s
t.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t
h

e
 C

u
lt
u

ra
l 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r,

 a
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t
h

e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

W
o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 i
s
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
lt
u

ra
l 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

a
n
d

 A
l-

e
x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
le

is
u

re
 a

n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

l 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

lie
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 w

e
s
t 

a
n
d

 i
s
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 a

 1
0

 m
in

u
te

 w
a

lk
 a

w
a

y
. 

W
o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d

, 
5

 m
in

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t,
 i
s
 a

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
  

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

O
u

tl
in

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 c

o
n
s
e

n
t 
w

a
s
 g

ra
n
te

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
0
 f
o

r 
a

 h
ig

h
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
le

a
d

 
m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 r

e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
th

is
 s

it
e
 (

H
G

Y
/2

0
0

9
/0

5
0

0
).

  
B

u
ild

in
g

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

f 
b

e
tw

e
e
n

 
3

 s
to

re
y
s
 (

o
n
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
 P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

),
 5

/6
 s

to
re

y
s
 b

a
c
k
in

g
 o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
 

a
n
d

 8
 t
o

 1
1
 s

to
re

y
s
 a

lo
n
g

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
te

rn
 e

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 a

 n
e
w

 C
la

re
n

d
o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

 a
t 

th
e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

; 
th

is
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

ta
il 

a
n
d

 l
iv

e
 w

o
rk

 u
n
it
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
n

d
 

fl
o

o
r;

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

ll 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l.
  
 

P
a

rk
in

g
 s

h
o
u

ld
 m

o
s
tl
y
 b

e
 i
n
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 b

e
n

e
a
th

 p
o

d
iu

m
s
 t

o
 e

a
c
h
 b

lo
c
k
. 
 M

a
ry

 N
e

u
n

e
r 

W
a
y
 w

ill
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 a
 b

ro
a
d

 t
re

e
 l
in

e
d

 a
v
e

n
u

e
 w

it
h

 b
u

s
 s

to
p
s
. 
 I
t 
e

x
te

n
d

s
 t
h

e
 l
in

e
 o

f 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 R
o
a

d
 S

o
u
th

 n
o

rt
h
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 t
ra

ff
ic

 f
re

e
 s

q
u

a
re

 a
n

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 C

o
b
u

rg
 R

o
a

d
 t

o
 

th
e
 l
in

e
 o

f 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n
 R

o
a
d

 N
o
rt

h
. 
 T

h
e
 s

q
u

a
re

 b
e
c
o

m
e

s
 a

 n
o

d
e
 c

o
n
n

e
c
ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 
n

o
rt

h
 s

o
u
th

 r
o

u
te

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 e
a

s
t 
w

e
s
t 

ro
u
te

 o
f 

C
o

b
u

rg
 R

o
a
d

 w
e

s
t 
to

 t
h

e
 t

u
n
n

e
l,
 d

ra
w

n
 

in
to

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d

 e
a

s
t 
v
ia

 B
ro

o
k
 R

o
a
d

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

lig
n

s
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 

c
re

a
te

 a
 g

a
te

w
a

y
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o
 t

h
e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d

 a
s
 H

H
4

 a
n

d
 

W
G

4
. 
 T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 l
im

it
e

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f
ro

m
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
 P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

m
e

w
s
 h

o
u

s
e
s
. 

B
lo

c
k
s
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 t

ig
h
t 
u

rb
a

n
 g

ra
in

 w
it
h

 r
e
g

u
la

rl
y
 s

p
a
c
e

d
 c

o
re

s
, 

a
n
d
 

b
o
th

 g
re

e
n

 a
n

d
 b

ro
w

n
 r

o
o
fs

, 
b

u
t 
d

e
ta

ils
 a

n
d
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

re
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

. 
P

ri
v
a

te
 

g
a
rd

e
n

s
 f
o

r 
g

ro
u
n

d
 a

n
d

 f
ir
s
t 
fl
o

o
r 

m
a

is
o

n
e
tt

e
s
, 

w
it
h

 p
ri
v
a

te
 c

o
m

m
u

n
a

l 
g

a
rd

e
n
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h

 b
lo

c
k
, 
w

ill
 b

e
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 b

e
h

in
d
 t

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
, 

w
it
h

 a
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a
lm

 o
f 

th
e
 s

tr
e

e
ts

, 
a

 
n

e
w

 s
q

u
a
re

, 
a
 p

o
c
k
e
t 

p
a
rk

, 
a

n
d

 n
a
tu

re
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 l
in

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
lv

e
rt

e
d

 M
o

s
e
lle

 
(w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n
 a

 d
e

e
p
 c

u
lv

e
rt

).
  

 

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 8

4
,5

0
0
-8

7
,0

0
0
m

2
 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
 U

s
e

s
: 
1

,0
2
0

-2
,0

0
0
m

2
 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
s
: 

3
2
5
-5

0
0

m
2
 

P
u

b
lic

a
lly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

: 
U

p
 t
o

 3
2
,7

0
0
m

2
 

I m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
 

A
 s

1
0
6

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 r
e

a
c
h

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 o

u
tl
in

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
. 

 

D
e

c
o
n

ta
m

in
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

it
e

 a
n

d
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 t
w

o
 o

p
-

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
g

a
s
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 h
a
v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p

a
c
t 
u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 
 

T
h

is
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 A
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
to

 b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 
s
h

o
rt

ly
. 
  

P
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
a

 d
e

c
e
n

tr
a

lis
e

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 h

u
b

 t
o

 p
ro

-
v
id

e
 h

e
a

ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 p

o
w

e
r 

to
 t

h
is

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 c

o
n
n

e
c
t 
to

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

 i
n

 a
 D

E
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

. 

 

T
h
is

 s
it
e

 h
a

s
 a

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 Q
u

ie
tw

a
y
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 p
a

s
s
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 i
t.

 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 n

o
is

e
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 

Page 19



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

4
0

 H
H

4
: 

C
la

re
n

d
o

n
 S

q
u

a
re

 G
a
te

w
a
y

 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

C
a

x
to

n
 R

d
, 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
0

.9
5
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

6
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

G
L

A
 S

H
L

A
A

  

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
&

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
re

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 W
o

o
d
 

G
re

e
n
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a

rt
la

n
d

s
 v

ia
 B

ro
o
k
 R

d
 o

r 
C

a
x
to

n
 R

d
. 
 

to
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
lin

g
 l
in

k
 t

o
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a

re
 a

n
d

 o
n

w
a

rd
s
 t

o
 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
. 
H

ig
h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-

le
d
 r

e
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
lo

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 l
in

k
 r

o
u

te
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a
/ 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 A
re

a
 o

f 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 
(
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)

 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e

 
(L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)

 

L
o
c
a

l 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 

2
0
1

3
)
 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
4

 (
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

2
0
0

6
):

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a

rt
la

n
d

s
 

Page 20



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

4
1

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 B
ro

o
k
 R

d
, 
C

o
b
u

rg
 R

d
, 
S

ils
o

e
 R

d
 a

n
d

 
M

a
y
e

s
 R

d
, 

n
o
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
e
s
 f
a

c
in

g
 M

a
y
e

s
 R

o
a
d

 a
n

d
 C

o
b

u
rg

 R
o

a
d
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

 s
id

e
 o

f 
B

ro
o
k
 R

o
a
d

  
b

e
tw

e
e
n

 M
a

y
e

s
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 g

a
s
h
o

ld
e
rs

. 
 W

h
e

th
e
r 

th
e
 l
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 
th

e
 h

o
u

s
e
s
 o

n
 C

o
b

u
rg

 
R

o
a
d

 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
s
 t
o

 b
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
; 
th

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 s
in

g
le

 s
to

re
y
 f

o
rm

e
r 

n
o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
is

t 
c
h

a
p

e
l 
a

n
d

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 a

lo
n
g

 B
ro

o
k
 R

o
a

d
. 
 B

e
tw

e
e
n

 B
ro

o
k
 

R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 C

o
b

u
rg

 R
o
a

d
 i
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e

s
 a

n
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
e

s
ta

te
s
; 
B

it
te

rn
 

P
la

c
e
, 

s
o

u
th

 o
f 

B
ro

o
k
 R

o
a

d
 i
t 

c
o
m

p
ri
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

in
g

le
 s

to
re

y
 I

c
e

la
n
d

 
s
to

re
 f

a
c
in

g
 M

a
y
e

s
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 t
o
 i
ts

 r
e

a
r.

  
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 f
o

rm
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 C

u
lt
u

ra
l 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 
P

a
rm

a
 H

o
u
s
e

 (
H

H
1

) 
im

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 n
o
rt

h
 o

v
e

r 
C

o
b

u
rg

 R
o

a
d

, 
T

h
e
 C

h
o
c
o

la
te

 
F

a
c
to

ry
 (

H
H

2
) 

to
 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 w

e
s
t 

a
n
d

 C
la

re
n

d
o
n
 S

q
u

a
re

 (
H

H
3

) 
to

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t 

im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

 o
v
e

r 
S

ils
o

e
 R

o
a
d

 a
n

d
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 t
h

e
 I
c
e

la
n
d

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

. 
 I
t 

is
 i
n

-
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 f
o

rm
 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 g

a
te

w
a

y
 t

o
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 f
ro

m
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
n

e
c
t 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
a
n

d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 o
v
e

r 
M

a
y
e

s
 R

o
a

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t,
 b

e
s
id

e
 C

a
x
to

n
 R

o
a
d

 a
n

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 W

o
o

d
 

G
re

e
n
 L

ib
ra

ry
 (

S
it
e

 W
G

4
),

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 M

a
ll 

(S
it
e

 W
G

5
).

  

T
h

e
 I

c
e

la
n
d

 s
it
e

 o
n
 M

a
y
e
s
 R

o
a
d

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d

e
rd

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d
 t
o

 
it
s
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
s
, 

a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 i
s
 o

n
 a

 d
e

s
ir
e
 l
in

e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 a

n
d
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
. 

U
m

o
ja

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
a

 r
e

c
e
n
t 

4
 s

to
re

y
 r

e
ta

il 
&

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

b
u
ild

in
g

 w
it
h

 p
a

rk
in

g
 b

e
h
in

d
, 

a
d
ja

c
e

n
t 
to

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

, 
th

ro
u
g

h
 a

n
 a

rc
h

w
a

y
. 

 I
t 

fo
rm

s
 t
h

e
 c

o
rn

e
r 

o
f 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

, 
w

h
o
s
e

 2
 &

 3
 s

to
re

y
 t

e
rr

a
c
e

d
 

h
o
u

s
e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
a

c
k
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

c
k
la

n
d
 m

e
w

s
 b

a
c
k
in

g
 o

n
 t
o

 I
c
e

la
n
d

 c
a
r-

p
a
rk

. 
 

T
h

e
 M

o
s
e
lle

 r
iv

e
r 

ru
n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
n

 a
 c

u
lv

e
rt

. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 f
o
r 

th
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 e
a

s
t 
w

e
s
t 

p
e
d

e
s
-

tr
ia

n
 r

o
u
te

, 
w

it
h

 a
c
ti
v
e

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

 a
n

d
 a

 p
e

d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
le

 f
ri
e

n
d

ly
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t,
 

a
lo

n
g

 B
ro

o
k
 R

o
a
d
, 

s
o
 t

h
a

t,
 a

lo
n
g

 w
it
h

 s
it
e

s
 H

H
3
, 
W

G
4
, 
a

n
d
 W

G
5
 i
t 

c
a

n
 f

o
rm

 a
 l
in

k
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 H
e
a

rt
la

n
d

s
 a

n
d
 W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
. 
 T

h
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 r

o
u

te
 f

it
s
 i
n

 w
it
h

 b
u

t 
fe

e
ls

 m
o

re
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
n

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri
n

g
 r

o
a
d
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 M

a
y
e

s
 R

o
a

d
, 

C
o

b
u

rg
 R

o
a
d

 
a

n
d

 H
o
rn

s
e
y
 P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

. 
C

a
r 

fr
e

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

. 

T
h

is
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ts

 t
h
a

t 
w

h
ils

t 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n
g

 b
u
ild

in
g

s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 d
a
tu

m
 a

n
d

 n
e

e
d
  

to
 b

e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
te

d
, 
th

e
re

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

 t
e
rr

a
c
e
 a

lo
n
g

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

 s
id

e
 o

f 
B

ro
o

k
 R

o
a

d
 o

f 
5

/6
 s

to
re

y
s
, 
w

h
ils

t 
n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
B

ro
o
k
 R

o
a
d

, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
c
o

u
ld

 r
is

e
 f
ro

m
 t
h

is
 a

t 
th

e
 e

a
s
t 

e
n
d

 t
o
 7

/8
 s

to
re

y
s
 a

t 
th

e
 w

e
s
t,

 w
h

e
re

 a
n

 e
n
c
lo

s
e
d
 r

e
c
ta

n
g

u
la

r 
b

lo
c
k
 a

n
d
 a

n
 L

-
s
h

a
p

e
d

 b
lo

c
k
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 B
ro

o
k
 a

n
d

 C
o
b

u
rg

 R
o
a

d
s
, 

a
llo

w
in

g
 a

n
 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
n

o
rt

h
-s

o
u
th

 r
o
u

te
. 
  

q
u

ir
e

d
, 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 u

s
u
a

l 
p

ri
v
a

te
 a

m
e

n
it
y
 s

p
a
c
e

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

 

C
lo

s
e
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o

r 
H

H
1

, 
H

H
3

 a
n
d

 W
G

4
 o

n
 p

u
b

lic
 r

o
u
te

s
, 

b
u
ild

in
g
 

lin
e
s
, 

 h
e
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

e
a
v
e

s
, 
p

a
ra

p
e

ts
, 

c
o
rn

ic
e

s
 e

tc
. 

a
n

d
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
. 
 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

m
e

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ri
v
a

c
y
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n
g

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 w

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
. 

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l:
 2

2
,0

0
0

m
2
 

C
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l:
 4

,0
0
0

m
2
 

R
e
ta

il:
 4

,0
0

0
m

2
 

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

£
2
m

 C
IL

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 

U
p

 t
o

 £
2

1
7
,0

0
0
 S

1
0
6

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 

D
e

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 t
w

o
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
g

a
s
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 o
n
 s

it
e
 H

H
3

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 c
a

n
 p

ro
c
e

e
d

. 

D
e

c
u
lv

e
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 M

o
s
e
lle

 R
iv

e
r 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

. 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 c

o
n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
s
 c

ru
c
ia

l,
 a

n
d

 i
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 t

h
a

t 
la

n
d

 s
w

a
p
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
-

m
e

n
t 
s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
ro

a
d

s
 c

o
u
ld

 h
e
lp

 t
o

 o
p
ti
m

iz
e

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
n
e

tw
o

rk
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
n

e
c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

c
e
n

tr
a

lis
e

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 h

u
b

 p
ro

-
p

o
s
e

d
 a

t 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a

re
, 
o

r 
c
o

n
n

e
c
t 
to

 w
id

e
r 

d
e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 

e
n
c
o

m
p

a
s
s
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
. 

 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

  

Page 21



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

4
2

 H
H

5
: 

C
la

re
n

d
o

n
 R

d
 S

o
u

th
 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
la

re
n

d
o
n

 R
d
 S

o
u
th

, 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
, 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
1

.4
8
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

4
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

G
L

A
 S

H
L

A
A

 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

 

L
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 r
e

g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 

la
n
d

 p
a
rc

e
ls

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-

le
d

 m
ix

e
d
 

u
s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
4

 (
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

2
0
0

6
):

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a

rt
la

n
d

s
 

Page 22



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

4
3

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

is
 a

re
a
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
m

a
lle

r 
s
it
e

s
 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

u
s
e
, 

b
u
t 
a

ls
o

 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e
  
W

e
s
t 
In

d
ia

n
 C

u
lt
u

ra
l 
C

e
n
tr

e
. 
 T

h
e
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
u

s
e
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 
a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e
 a

 m
ix

 o
f 

in
d
u

s
tr

ia
l,
 o

ff
ic

e
, 

a
n
d

 w
a

re
h

o
u
s
in

g
. 
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n
 R

o
a
d
 

S
o

u
th

 r
u

n
s
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 n
o

rt
h

 s
o

u
th

 a
n
d

 l
in

k
s
 t
h

e
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 

G
ro

w
th

 A
re

a
 w

it
h

 M
a

n
o

r 
P

a
rk

 R
d

, 
a

n
d

 T
u
rn

p
ik

e
 L

a
n
e

 R
d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

. 

T
o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 t

h
e
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

 r
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e

 (
H

H
3

).
  

T
h

e
 n

e
w

ly
 b

u
ilt

 s
p

in
e
 r

o
a
d

 (
M

a
ry

 N
e

u
n

e
r 

W
a

y
) 

e
x
te

n
d

s
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n
 R

o
a
d

 
S

o
u
th

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 H

H
3

; 
th

e
 o

u
tl
in

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
fo

r 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a

re
  
m

a
k
e

s
 t

h
is

 
ro

a
d

 a
 b

ro
a

d
 t
re

e
 l
in

e
d

 a
v
e

n
u

e
 w

it
h

 c
y
c
le

 l
a
n

e
s
 &

 b
u
s
 s

to
p
s
, 

it
 t

h
e
n
 e

x
te

n
d
s
 

th
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 l
in

e
 n

o
rt

h
, 
th

ro
u
g

h
 t
h

e
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 o

n
ly

 C
la

re
n

d
o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

, 
o

n
 t
o

 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 R
o
a

d
 N

o
rt

h
 i
n
 t

h
e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r.

  
 

C
la

re
n

d
o
n

 R
o
a

d
 S

o
u
th

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

e
rn

 e
d
g

e
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e

, 
w

h
e
re

 
th

e
 r

e
c
e
n

t 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
b

lo
c
k
 o

f 
W

e
s
tp

o
in

t 
s
e

p
a
ra

te
s
 i
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
y
 e

a
s
t 

w
e

s
t 

a
rt

e
ri
a

l 
ro

a
d

 o
f 
 T

u
rn

p
ik

e
 L

a
n

e
 (

th
e
 A

5
0
4

) 
w

h
ils

t 
tr

a
ff

ic
 i
s
 d

iv
e

rt
e

d
 t

o
 

th
e
 e

a
s
t 

o
n
 t

o
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
 P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d
 j
u

s
t 

n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
it
s
 t
ra

ff
ic

 l
ig

h
t 
c
o

n
tr

o
lle

d
 

c
ro

s
s
ro

a
d
s
 w

it
h

 T
u

rn
p

ik
e
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d
 W

ig
h
tm

a
n
 R

o
a
d

. 
  

T
o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t 

lie
s
 t

h
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 e

m
b

a
n
k
m

e
n
t,
 2

 s
to

re
y
s
 u

p
, 

c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 

n
e
w

ly
 b

u
ilt

 C
o

ro
n

a
ti
o
n
 S

id
in

g
s
 d

e
p

o
t 
fo

r 
T

h
a
m

e
s
lin

k
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

C
o

a
s
t 

M
a

in
 L

in
e
 b

e
y
o

n
d

; 
th

e
 e

m
b

a
n
k
m

e
n

t 
is

 d
e
n

s
e
ly

 w
o

o
d

e
d

, 
a
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 E

c
o
-

lo
g

ic
a

l 
C

o
rr

id
o
r 

a
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
th

 w
e

s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 s

p
re

a
d

s
 o

u
t 
to

 g
re

a
te

r 
w

id
th

 b
e
fo

re
 t
h

e
 b

ri
d

g
e
 o

v
e

r 
T

u
rn

p
ik

e
 L

a
n

e
. 
 T

o
 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 
is

 H
o

rn
s
e

y
 P

a
rk

 
R

o
a
d

, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 a

 t
e

rr
a

c
e

 o
f 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e

 r
o

a
d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

. 
 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

T
h

is
 a

re
a
 h

a
s
 b

e
n

e
fi
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
e
n
t 

a
d

d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n
 S

q
u

a
re

 "
s
p

in
e
 

ro
a
d

";
 M

a
ry

 N
e

u
n

e
r 

W
a

y
. 
 T

h
e
 a

v
e

n
u

e
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 i
n
 t
h

e
 o

u
tl
in

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a

l 
fo

r 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 i
n
to

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

. 
 P

re
c
is

e
ly

 h
o
w

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

e
rn

 e
n
d

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 t

e
rm

in
a
te

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
, 

a
n
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

a
n
y
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 o

r 
v
e

h
ic

u
la

r 
a

c
-

c
e

s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 
W

e
s
tp

o
in

t 
is

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 
  

W
e
s
tp

o
in

t,
 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 7

s
to

re
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
b

u
ild

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e
, 
a

lo
n
g

 w
it
h

 
th

e
 o

u
tl
in

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
fo

r 
8
-9

 s
to

re
y
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t 

s
id

e
 o

f 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

 (
H

H
3

) 
to

 
th

e
 n

o
rt

h
, 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
s
 t
h
a

t 
h

ig
h

 d
e

n
s
it
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 s

im
ila

r 
h

e
ig

h
t 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 l
in

e
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

is
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
ig

-
n

if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 r

e
d
u

c
e
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
b

a
c
k
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u

s
e
s
 o

n
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
 

P
a

rk
 R

o
a
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 e

a
s
t 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

. 

S
o

m
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

P
u

b
lic

 O
p

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d

 C
h
ild

re
n

's
 P

la
y
s
p

a
c
e

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 u

s
u
a

l 
p
ri
v
a

te
 a

m
e

n
it
y
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

g
ro

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 f
ir
s
t 
fl
o

o
r 

m
a

is
o

n
e

tt
e

s
, 

b
a
lc

o
n
ie

s
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
a

l 
p

ri
v
a

te
 a

m
e

n
it
y
 s

p
a
c
e

 f
o
r 

u
p
p

e
r 

fl
o

o
r 

fl
a
ts

. 
  

C
lo

s
e
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o

r 
H

H
3

 a
n

d
 W

G
4
 o

n
 b

u
ild

in
g
 l
in

e
s
, 
 h

e
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

e
a
v
e

s
, 

p
a
ra

p
e
ts

, 
c
o

rn
ic

e
s
 e

tc
. 

a
n
d

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d
.

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
a

p
a

c
it
y
 

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 3

8
,0

0
0
m

2
 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l:
 2

9
,0

0
0

m
2
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
C

e
n
tr

e
 u

s
e
s
: 

4
,0

0
0
m

2
 

I m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

£
3
.5

m
 C

IL
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

F
ra

g
m

e
n
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 a

re
a
 m

a
y
 w

e
ll 

c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

t 
d

if
fe

r-
e

n
t 
ra

te
s
, 

a
n
d
 s

o
 a

 c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 t
o

 t
h

is
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 

b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 p
o
lic

y
. 

U
p

 t
o

 £
3

8
4
,0

0
0
 S

1
0
6

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
· 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
n

e
c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

c
e
n

tr
a

lis
e

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 h

u
b

 p
ro

-
p

o
s
e

d
 a

t 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a

re
, 
o

r 
c
o

n
n

e
c
t 
to

 w
id

e
r 

d
e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 

e
n
c
o

m
p

a
s
s
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
. 

 

T
h
is

 s
it
e

 h
a

s
 a

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 Q
u

ie
tw

a
y
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 p
a

s
s
in

g
 n

e
a

rb
y
. 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

u
ff

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 n

o
is

e
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n

 

Page 23



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

4
4

 H
H

6
: 

N
W

 o
f 

C
la

re
n

d
o

n
 S

q
u

a
re

  
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

N
W

 o
f 

C
la

re
n

d
o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

 ,
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
,,
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
0

.3
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

2
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

G
L

A
 S

H
L

A
A

 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
to

 c
o

m
p

le
m

e
n
t 
th

e
 C

la
re

n
d
o

n
 S

q
u
a

re
 s

it
e

. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)

 

L
o
c
a

l 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
4

 (
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

2
0
0

6
):

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a

rt
la

n
d

s
 

Page 24



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

4
5

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 b

o
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 W

e
s
te

rn
 R

o
a

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t,
 C

o
b
u

rg
 R

o
a

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

n
o
rt

h
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n
 S

q
u

a
re

 s
it
e

 (
H

H
3

) 
to

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 
a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

. 
T

h
e
 s

it
e
 

c
o

n
ta

in
s
 a

 g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n

 a
 m

ix
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
e

 i
n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l,
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 a

n
d

 
w

a
re

h
o

u
s
in

g
 u

s
e
s
. 

A
c
ro

s
s
 C

o
b

u
rg

 R
o

a
d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 n

o
rt

h
-e

a
s
t 

is
 t

h
e
 C

h
o
c
o

la
te

 F
a
c
to

ry
 

s
it
e

 (
H

H
2

),
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n

 u
s
e

 a
s
 l
o

w
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 b

u
t 
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 

to
 b

e
 r

e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
e

d
 s

h
o
rt

ly
. 

  

A
c
ro

s
s
 W

e
s
te

rn
 R

o
a
d

 t
o
 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t 
 i
s
 t
h

e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 e

m
b

a
n
k
m

e
n

t 
a

b
o

u
t 
2

 s
to

-
re

y
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

n
d
, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t 

a
n
d

 s
o

u
th

 w
e

s
t 

th
e
 n

e
w

ly
 b

u
ilt

 C
o

ro
n

a
ti
o
n

 S
id

in
g

s
 r

a
il 

d
e
p

o
t.
  
T

h
e
 e

m
b

a
n
k
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
n
s
e

ly
  

w
o

o
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

n
 E

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
C

o
rr

id
o
r,

 w
h

ils
t 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 r

a
il-

w
a

y
 l
a

n
d

s
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
n
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

 D
ir
e

c
ti
o

n
. 
  

Im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

 n
o
rt

h
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e
, 
th

e
 l
in

e
 o

f 
C

o
b
u

rg
 R

o
a
d

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 w

e
s
t 

a
s
 a

 f
o

o
tp

a
th

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
le

 w
a

y
 t

h
a
t 

a
t 
fi
rs

t 
d

ig
s
 i
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

m
b

a
n
k
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 a

 
d

e
e

p
 c

u
tt
in

g
, 
th

e
n
 t

u
n
n

e
ls

 u
n
d

e
r 

th
e
 m

a
in

 l
in

e
s
; 
k
n

o
w

n
 a

s
 t

h
e
 P

e
n
s
to

c
k
 

F
o
o

tp
a

th
 i
t 
c
o

n
n

e
c
ts

 H
e

a
rt

la
n
d

s
 t
o

 H
o
rn

s
e
y
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
e

e
t,
 A

le
x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
rk

 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t.

  
 

N
o

rt
h

 o
f 
th

e
 P

e
n
s
to

c
k
 F

o
o

tp
a

th
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 a

re
a
 o

f 
u

n
u

s
e
d
 e

m
b
a

n
k
m

e
n
t 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 s

it
e

 H
H

7
. 

W
o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 i
s
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
lt
u

ra
l 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

a
n
d

 A
l-

e
x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
le

is
u

re
 a

n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

l 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

lie
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 w

e
s
t 

a
n
d

 i
s
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 a

 1
0

 m
in

u
te

 w
a

lk
 a

w
a

y
. 

W
o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d

, 
5

 m
in

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t,
 i
s
 a

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
  

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 f
e

w
 l
o

c
a
l 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 o

n
 h

e
ig

h
ts

 o
n
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

. 
T

h
e
 c

o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 o

p
ti
m

iz
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n
t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
th

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 (

in
 o

u
tl
in

e
) 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 

fo
r 

C
la

re
n

d
o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

(H
H

3
).

  
P

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
, 
g

o
o
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a
lm

 
in

 C
la

re
n

d
o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
d

. 

Im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 

th
is

 s
it
e
, 
th

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
u
b

lic
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

 a
t 
it
s
 c

e
n
tr

e
, 

w
it
h

 p
ri
v
a

te
, 
a

n
d

 p
ri
v
a

te
 c

o
m

m
u

n
a

l 
a
m

e
n
it
y
 s

p
a
c
e

 t
o

 
it
s
 r

e
a
r,

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 a
d
ja

c
e

n
t 
to

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

. 
 T

h
e
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a
re

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
a

 g
a

p
 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

p
p

e
r 

fl
o

o
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 b

lo
c
k
 p

a
ra

lle
l 
to

 t
h

is
 s

it
e
 t

o
 p

e
rm

it
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
A

le
x
a

n
d

ra
 

P
a

la
c
e
 f

ro
m

 C
la

re
n

d
o
n
 S

q
u

a
re

; 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h

is
 s

it
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
is

 t
h

e
 

s
a

m
e

. 
 A

t 
it
s
 s

o
u
th

e
rn

 e
n
d

, 
th

e
 C

la
re

n
d

o
n
 S

q
u

a
re

 b
lo

c
k
 h

a
s
 a

 l
o
w

e
r 

2
 s

to
re

y
 w

in
g

 
c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 u

s
e

s
 e

x
te

n
d

in
g
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 W

e
s
te

rn
 R

o
a
d

, 
s
o

u
th

 o
f 
th

is
 s

it
e

. 
 

C
o

b
u

rg
 R

o
a
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 P

e
n

s
to

c
k
 F

o
o

tp
a
th

 a
re

 a
n
 e

a
s
t-

w
e

s
t 

p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
/c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 
ru

n
n

in
g
 f
ro

m
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 t
o
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
. 
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 a
n

 
a

c
ti
v
e

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

 t
o

 C
o
b

u
rg

 R
o
a

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ta
in

 r
e

ta
il 

u
s
e
s
. 
  

C
lo

s
e
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o

r 
H

H
2

 a
n

d
 3

 o
n
 b

u
ild

in
g

 l
in

e
s
, 
 h

e
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

e
a
v
e

s
, 

p
a
ra

p
e

ts
, 

c
o
rn

ic
e

s
 e

tc
. 

a
n

d
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d
e

d
. 

 

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 2

0
,0

0
0
m

2
 

I m
p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
 

£
1
.7

m
 C

IL
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

U
p

 t
o

 £
1

8
2
,0

0
0
 S

1
0
6

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 z

o
n
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
 (

g
a

s
 c

o
lle

c
to

rs
) 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
n

e
c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

c
e
n

tr
a

lis
e

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 h

u
b

 p
ro

-
p

o
s
e

d
 a

t 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a

re
, 
o

r 
c
o

n
n

e
c
t 
to

 w
id

e
r 

d
e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 

e
n
c
o

m
p

a
s
s
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
. 

T
h
is

 s
it
e

 h
a

s
 a

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 Q
u

ie
tw

a
y
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 p
a

s
s
in

g
 n

e
a

rb
y
. 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

u
ff

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 n

o
is

e
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n

 

Page 25



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

4
6

 H
H

7
: 

L
a
n

d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n

t 
to

 C
o

ro
n

a
ti

o
n

 S
id

in
g

s
 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 

L
a
n

d
 A

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
to

 C
o
ro

n
a
ti
o

n
 S

id
in

g
s
, 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 

H
e

a
rt

la
n
d

s
, 
N

2
2
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
0

.7
1
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

2
 

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

G
L

A
 S

H
L

A
A

 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

 

H
ig

h
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-

le
d
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t.
 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

n
d

o
n
 

P
la

n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

L
o
c
a

l 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 

2
0
1

3
)
 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
4

 (
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 2

0
0

6
):

 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 

E
c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 
C

o
rr

id
o
r 

A
rt

ic
le

 4
: 
C

o
ro

n
a
ti
o

n
 S

id
in

g
s
 

Page 26



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

4
7

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 e

m
b

a
n

k
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 G

re
a
t 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 

lin
e
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 b

o
u

n
d

e
d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

 b
y
 t
h

e
 P

e
n
s
to

c
k
 F

o
o

tp
a
th

 p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
/

c
y
c
lin

g
 r

o
u
te

, 
a
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
b
u
rg

 R
o

a
d
 t

h
a
t 
tu

n
n

e
ls

 u
n
d

e
r 

th
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 

a
n
d

 c
o

n
n

e
c
ts

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 p
o

in
ts

 e
a
s
t 
to

 H
o
rn

s
e
y
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e
t,
 A

le
x
-

a
n
d

ra
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t.

  
T

o
 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 b

o
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 

W
e
s
te

rn
 R

o
a

d
, 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

h
o
c
o

la
te

 F
a
c
to

ry
 s

it
e

 (
H

H
2

) 
o

p
p

o
s
it
e
. 

T
o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
-e

a
s
t 

o
f 
th

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 t
h

e
 W

e
s
te

rn
 D

e
p
o

t,
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
c
y
-

c
lin

g
 f
a

c
ili

ty
. 

If
 t

h
is

 u
s
e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

v
id

e
d

, 
th

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

re
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 
 B

e
y
o

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 Q

u
ic

k
s
ilv

e
r 

s
it
e
, 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 H

o
u
s
-

in
g

 T
ra

je
c
to

ry
. 

 T
o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t 
a

re
 t

h
e
 g

a
m

e
s
 c

o
u
rt

s
 o

f 
H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 H

ig
h
 

S
c
h

o
o

l,
 a

 n
e

w
 s

e
c
o
n

d
a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l;
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
a

s
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
. 
  

Im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
y
 t
ra

c
k
s
 o

f 
th

e
 E

a
s
t 

C
o

a
s
t 

M
a

in
 L

in
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
, 

w
it
h

 o
p

e
n
 p

a
rk

la
n
d

 a
n

d
 n

a
tu

re
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 o

f 
H

o
rn

s
e

y
 W

a
-

te
r 

W
o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 A

le
x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
rk

 b
e
y
o

n
d

. 

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 b
u

lk
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e

s
 l
e
v
e

l 
fo

rm
e

r 
s
id

in
g

s
, 
o

v
e

rg
ro

w
n

 s
c
ru

b
 

la
n
d

 a
t 

p
re

s
e
n
t,
 s

o
m

e
 2

0
 m

 a
b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 g

ro
u
n

d
, 

a
t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 

le
v
e

l 
a

s
 t

h
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
. 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e
 e

m
b

a
n
k
m

e
n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
-e

a
s
t,
 

e
a
s
t 

a
n
d
 s

o
u
th

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 d

e
n

s
e
ly

 o
v
e

rg
ro

w
n

, 
h

a
v
e

 a
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 g
ra

d
i-

e
n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

 E
c
o
-

lo
g

ic
a

l 
C

o
rr

id
o
r.

  
A

t 
th

e
 b

o
tt

o
m

 o
f 
th

e
 s

o
u
th

e
rn

 e
m

b
a
n

k
m

e
n

t 
, 
a

lo
n
g

s
id

e
 

th
e
 P

e
n
s
to

c
k
 F

o
o

tp
a
th

, 
is

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
 p

lo
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

s
e
d

 a
s
 a

 y
a

rd
 f
o

r 
lo

rr
y
 

p
a
rk

in
g
. 
 A

t 
th

e
 b

o
tt
o
m

 o
f 
th

e
 e

a
s
te

rn
 e

m
b

a
n
k
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 w

id
e
 f

o
o
tp

a
th

 b
e
-

s
id

e
 W

e
s
te

rn
 R

o
a
d

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 
m

a
tu

re
 t
re

e
s
. 
 W

e
s
te

rn
 R

o
a
d

 b
e

n
d
s
 

s
lig

h
tl
y
 t

o
 a

ff
o
rd

 a
 v

ie
w

 f
ro

m
 h

e
re

 o
f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
p

a
rk

 o
f 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 C
o
m

-
m

o
n
. 
  

 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s

 

L
o
g

ic
a

lly
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o

n
 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 o
n
 t

h
e
 l
e

v
e

l 
re

c
ta

n
g

le
 o

f 
fo

rm
e

r 
ra

ilw
a

y
 e

m
b

a
n

k
m

e
n

t.
  
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 f
e

w
 l
o

c
a
l 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 o

n
 h

e
ig

h
ts

 o
n
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

. 
H

o
w

-
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

re
v
a

ili
n

g
 d

a
tu

m
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

H
e

a
rt

la
n
d

s
 s

it
e

s
, 

o
f 

8
/9

/o
c
c
a

s
io

n
a

lly
 1

0
 s

to
re

y
s
, 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

p
re

s
e
n
t 

5
/6

 h
e
re

 d
u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

m
b

a
n
k
m

e
n
t.
  

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e
 s

te
e
p
 e

m
b

a
n

k
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 i
n

te
re

s
ti
n
g

 d
e
s
ig

n
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
. 
  

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
a
 s

m
a

ll 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 o

n
 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

y
a

rd
 b

e
s
id

e
 t

h
e
 

P
e

n
s
to

c
k
 F

o
o
tp

a
th

 a
n

d
 a

t 
it
s
 c

o
rn

e
r 

w
it
h

 W
e
s
te

rn
 R

o
a
d

; 
th

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 c

o
n
ta

in
 a

n
 a

c
-

ti
v
e

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
ro

b
a

b
ly

 l
o

c
a
l 
re

ta
il 

a
n
d

/o
r 

re
s
ta

u
ra

n
ts

/c
a
fe

s
 t

h
a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 o
p
e
n

 o
u

t 
o

n
 

to
 t
h

e
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
/c

y
c
le

 s
p

a
c
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

id
e
n

s
 o

u
t 
h

e
re

 u
p
 t

o
 t

h
e
 t

u
n
n

e
l 
p

o
rt

a
l 
a

n
d

 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
u
rn

e
d
 i
n

to
 a

n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 p
a

v
e

d
 p

u
b

lic
 s

p
a

c
e
. 
  

D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e

 e
m

b
a
n

k
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 s
o

m
e

w
h

a
t 

s
e

p
a

ra
te

d
 f
ro

m
 n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n
g

 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
; 

it
s
 o

n
ly

 c
lo

s
e
 n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
r 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
h

e
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 H

ig
h

 S
c
h

o
o

l.
  
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
it
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 v
is

ib
le

 f
ro

m
 a

 d
is

ta
n
c
e

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t
ra

c
k
s
, 
e

s
p
e

c
ia

lly
 f
ro

m
  

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e
. 

  
 

 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
a

p
a

c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 3

9
,0

0
0
m

2
 

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

£
3
.5

m
 C

IL
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

U
p

 t
o

 £
3

8
3
,0

0
0
 S

1
0
6

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

re
s
e

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

a
il 

lin
e
 o

n
 

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
h

a
b

it
a
ts

 w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 f

o
rm

a
 a

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
n

e
c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

c
e
n

tr
a

lis
e

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 h

u
b

 p
ro

-
p

o
s
e

d
 a

t 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a

re
, 
o

r 
c
o

n
n

e
c
t 
to

 w
id

e
r 

d
e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 

e
n
c
o

m
p

a
s
s
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
. 

 

T
h
is

 s
it
e

 h
a

s
 a

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 Q
u

ie
tw

a
y
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 p
a

s
s
in

g
 n

e
a

rb
y
. 

Page 27



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

  

 W
o

o
d

 G
re

e
n

 A
re

a
 o

f 
C

h
a
n

g
e

 
W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
 i
s
 a

 b
u
s
y
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a

n
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 a
n
d

 i
s
 t

h
e
 l
a

rg
e

s
t 
s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

in
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 
T

h
e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

s
e

rv
e

d
 b

y
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

 w
it
h

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 a
n

d
 

T
u

rn
p
ik

e
 L

a
n

e
 t
u

b
e
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
y
 b

u
s
e

s
 t

o
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
a

n
d
 n

o
rt

h
 L

o
n

d
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
s
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 a
s
 a

n
 A

re
a

 o
f 

In
te

n
s
i-

fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 t

h
e

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

a
p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 1

,5
0

0
 n

e
w

 j
o

b
s
 a

n
d
 1

,7
0

0
 

n
e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 r

e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t.
 A

s
 t
h

is
 a

re
a
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
s
, 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 
a

ls
o

 b
e

 a
n
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 e

x
p

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 C
u
lt
u

ra
l 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r,

 t
o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 c
a
-

p
a
c
it
y
, 

v
a

ri
e
ty

 a
n
d

 p
e

d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 l
in

k
a
g

e
s
 a

t 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

, 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

a
n
d
 t
o

 p
ro

m
o
te

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a

n
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
 a

s
 a

 s
u
c
-

c
e

s
s
fu

l 
s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 l
e
is

u
re

 d
e
s
ti
n

a
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n

d
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
s
 p

re
d

o
m

in
a
n

tl
y
 l
in

e
a

r 
s
tr

e
tc

h
in

g
 a

lo
n
g

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 j
u

n
c
-

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 T
u
rn

p
ik

e
 L

a
n

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

 t
o
 t
h

e
 j
u

n
c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 B
o

u
n

d
s
 G

re
e
n

 R
o
a

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

n
o
rt

h
. 
It
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 T

h
e
 M

a
ll,

 w
h

ic
h

 s
tr

a
d
d

le
s
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 f
o

c
u
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

a
jo

r 
m

u
lt
ip

le
 r

e
ta

ile
rs

 l
o

c
a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
 

 

 

 

Page 28



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

4
9

 W
o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
 i
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 a

s
 a

n
 A

re
a
 o

f 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
. 

 

T
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 l
in

k
a
g

e
s
 w

it
h

 H
a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 i
n

to
 a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h

e
 t
o

w
n

 
c
e

n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
; 

T
o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
te

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 d

is
ti
n

c
ti
v
e

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
a
re

a
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

; 

T
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 f

u
tu

re
 f

o
r 

W
o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a

n
 

T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e
; 

T
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a

lm
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u

t 
th

e
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 t
o

 
c
re

a
te

 a
 m

o
re

 p
le

a
s
a

n
t 
p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t;

 

T
o
 r

e
d
u

c
e
 c

o
n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 b

y
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 c
a

r 
fr

e
e
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 m

e
a
n

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p

o
rt

a
-

ti
o

n
; 

T
o
 c

o
n
s
e

rv
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
to

re
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 t
o

w
n

 
c
e

n
tr

e
, 

a
n
d
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
s
p
e

c
ts

 
th

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 i
s
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 o
f 

s
u

s
ta

in
-

a
b
le

 d
e

s
ig

n
; 

T
o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 t

h
e
 r

a
n
g

e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
ta

il 
o
ff

e
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e
; 

T
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a
n
ti
ty

, 
v
a

lu
e
 a

n
d

 u
s
a

g
e
 o

f 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 o

p
e

n
 

s
p

a
c
e

s
; 

T
o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 s

a
fe

ty
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
fi
-

d
e
n

c
e
 o

f 
v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
rs

, 
a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ta
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 m

o
re

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

p
e

rc
e

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 a
s
 a

 d
e
s
ti
n

a
-

ti
o

n
; 

T
o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d

 m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
-

a
te

 l
e

is
u

re
 a

n
d

 n
ig

h
t-

ti
m

e
 e

c
o

n
o
m

y
 u

s
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

it
ie

s
; 

a
n
d
  

T
o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 r

a
n
g

e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
n

ti
ty

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
i-

ti
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

a
re

: 
 W

G
1
: 

L
B

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 C

iv
ic

 C
e
n

tr
e
 

S
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 r
e

lo
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
, 
re

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l-
le

d
 

m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 a

n
d

/o
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 W
G

2
: 

A
rr

iv
a

 B
u

s
 G

a
ra

g
e

 
L

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 i
n

te
n

s
if
y
 t

h
is

 s
it
e
. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

 r
e

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
-

is
ti
n

g
 b

u
s
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
, 

e
it
h

e
r 

o
n
 s

it
e
 o

r 
o
ff

 s
it
e

. 
A

n
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
d

 a
c
ti
v
e

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 
 W

G
3
: 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

d
 A

re
a

 
M

a
k
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 k

e
y
 s

it
e

 b
y
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 h
a

s
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 m
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
ta

il 
c
o

re
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
 c

lo
s
e
r 

to
 W

o
o

d
 

G
re

e
n
 u

n
d

e
rg

ro
u

n
d
 s

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 W
G

4
: 

W
o

o
d

 G
re

e
n

 L
ib

ra
ry

 e
t 

a
l 

C
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 u
rb

a
n

 s
q

u
a
re

, 
w

it
h

 a
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 l
in

k
 t

o
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

-
la

n
d

s
. 

R
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 t
o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-

le
d
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
s
, 
w

it
h

 a
 s

ig
n

if
i-

c
a

n
t 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 o

ff
e

r 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ri
m

e
 r

e
ta

il,
 w

it
h

 a
c
ti
v
e

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

s
 o

n
 a

ll 
th

e
 n

e
w

 
s
q

u
a
re

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

s
. 

F
o
o

d
 a

n
d

 d
ri
n
k
s
 u

s
e
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
d

. 
T

h
e
 e

x
-

is
ti
n

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 u

s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 

 W
G

5
: 

T
h

e
 M

a
ll

 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 r
e

a
lm

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 f

e
e
l 
o
f 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 
a

s
 a

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 
P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
lo

n
g

-t
e

rm
 r

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o
f 

th
e
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 b

ri
d
g

e
. 

W
h
e
re

 e
n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e
 o

ff
e

r 
is

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 i
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d
.

 W
G

6
: 

B
u

ry
 R

d
 C

a
r 

p
a
rk

 
L
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
ly

 r
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p
 t

h
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 e
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 
th

is
 s

it
e
 i
n

to
 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
u

s
e
. 
 

 W
G

7
: 

T
u

rn
p

ik
e
 L

a
n

e
 S

ta
ti

o
n

Id
e
n

ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
 a

re
a
 i
n

to
 w

h
ic

h
 a

 f
u
tu

re
 C

ro
s
s
ra

il 
2

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 m

a
y
 g

o
. 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 
lo

n
g

-t
e

rm
 u

p
lif

t 
in

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

, 
a

n
d
 m

a
y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 s
it
e

s
 t
o

 b
e
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
ta

ti
o
n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 
 

Page 29



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

5
0

 W
G

1
: 

C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

L
B

H
 C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 
H

ig
h
 R

d
, 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
, 

N
2

2
 8

H
F

  

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
1

.1
8
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

6
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

U
D

P
 2

0
0

6
 S

it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

 

S
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
, 
re

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l-
le

d
 

m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 a

n
d

/o
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 A

re
a
 o

f 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e

 
(L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)

 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
3

0
 

(
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

2
0
0

6
)
- 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v

t  

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a
 

Page 30



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

5
1

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

C
e

n
tr

e
, 
a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 i
n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e

. 
It
 i
s
 u

s
e
d

 f
o

r 
a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
iv

ic
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

-
c
lu

d
in

g
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

m
e

e
ti
n
g

s
 a

n
d

 s
o
m

e
 o

ff
ic

e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
s
. 
T

h
e
 f

o
o
tp

ri
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 i
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 s

m
a

ll 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 
la

rg
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
a
r,

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
a
rk

in
g

 i
n
 f
ro

n
t 
a

n
d

 e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
-

in
g

, 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
g

o
o
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
. 

A
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n

 a
c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e

 a
s
 

tr
a

v
e

lle
r 

s
it
e

. 
T

h
e
 m

a
in

 b
u

ild
in

g
 i
s
 t

h
e
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n
t 

o
f 

4
 s

to
re

y
s
 i
n

 h
e

ig
h

t,
 w

it
h

 
a

 2
 s

to
re

y
 w

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

r.
 

T
h

e
 w

h
o
le

 s
it
e

 i
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 T

ri
n

it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 l
o
c
a

l 
h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 (
b
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 p
a
rk

s
) 

s
u
r-

ro
u
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 o

n
 W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n

 H
ig

h
 R

d
, 

n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
S

t.
 

lie
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

c
ro

s
s
 T

ri
n
it
y
 R

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 f
o

rm
s
 t
h
e

 n
o

rt
h

e
rn

 b
o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 
  
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 n

o
. 
2

4
7

 H
ig

h
 R

o
a

d
, 

a
 V

ic
to

ri
a
n

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

b
u
ild

in
g

 f
a

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

 R
o

a
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

h
u
rc

h
 a

n
d

 C
iv

ic
 C

e
n
tr

e
; 
fo

r-
m

e
rl
y
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

s
 i
t 
is

 n
o
w

 i
n

 p
ri
v
a

te
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d

 s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 

n
e
g

o
ti
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

D
ir
e

c
tl
y
 o

p
p

o
s
it
e

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 
a

n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

d
 

p
a
rk

, 
w

it
h

  
th

e
 K

in
g
s
 A

rm
s
 f

o
rm

e
r 

p
u
b
 &

 m
u

s
ic

 h
a
ll 

d
ia

g
o

n
a

lly
 o

p
p

o
s
it
e

 o
n

 
th

e
 c

o
rn

e
r 

o
f 
W

h
it
e

 H
a
rt

 L
a
n

e
. 

T
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 
th

e
 C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 

in
 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

 w
e

s
t 

c
o

rn
e

r 
o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
, 

in
 a

d
d

i-
ti
o

n
 t

o
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a
p

in
g
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 
 i
s
 a

n
 I
ri
s
h
 T

ra
v
e

lle
rs

 
s
it
e

 w
h

ic
h

 m
e

e
ts

 a
 k

e
y
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o
n

 n
e

e
d
 f
o

r 
T

ra
v
e

lle
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

a
n
d

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
h

e
 C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
 b

e
 r

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
. 

A
d

jo
in

in
g

 t
h

e
 

s
it
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 w
e

s
t 

is
 N

ig
h

ti
n
g

a
le

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
b

e
y
o

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 t

h
e
 l
o

c
a
l 

p
a
rk

 o
f 
T

ri
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

A
s
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 i
n

 a
 C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
n

d
 a

p
-

p
e
a

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 A
re

a
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
s
p
e

c
te

d
. 
 S

h
o
u

ld
 t

h
e
 C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
-

tr
e
 b

e
 d

e
m

o
lis

h
e
d

, 
ju

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 
 R

e
te

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
p

a
rt

s
 

o
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n
  
a

 r
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
  

T
h

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
te

rr
a

c
e
s
 o

p
p

o
s
it
e

, 
a

lo
n
g

 T
ri
n

it
y
 R

o
a
d

, 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
s
p
e

c
te

d
, 

a
n
d
 

b
u
ild

in
g

 h
e
ig

h
ts

 r
e

d
u

c
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 i
n

te
rf

a
c
e
 t

o
 2

 t
o
 3

 s
to

re
y
s
. 
 O

th
e
rw

is
e

 4
 s

to
re

y
s
 g

e
n
-

e
ra

lly
, 

w
it
h

 o
c
c
a

s
io

n
a

l 
p

o
in

ts
 a

t 
5

 s
to

re
y
s
, 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 

e
re

d
 i
n

 a
n

y
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
  
 

A
 f

in
e
 g

ra
in

 r
e

s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

te
rr

a
c
e
d
 t
o

w
n

h
o

u
s
e

s
 o

r 
m

a
is

o
n
e
tt
e

s
 w

it
h

 f
la

ts
 

a
b
o

v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 s

p
a
c
e

d
 c

o
re

s
 w

o
u
ld

 f
it
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
c
o

n
te

x
t.
  
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 g

o
o
d

 
q

u
a
lit

y
 p

u
b

lic
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

 d
ir
e

c
tl
y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 r

o
a
d

 a
n

d
 a

 s
h

o
rt

 d
is

ta
n
c
e

 t
o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t,

 
b

u
t 

p
ri
v
a

te
 a

m
e

n
it
y
 s

p
a
c
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

b
a
lc

o
n
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
v
a

te
 

g
a
rd

e
n

s
. 

C
a

r 
fr

e
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 s

it
e
. 

B
ri
c
k
, 
s
to

n
e
 a

n
d

 s
tu

c
c
o
 w

a
lls

, 
ti
m

b
e
r 

w
in

d
o

w
s
 a

n
d

 s
la

te
 o

r 
c
la

y
 t

ile
d
 p

it
c
h
e

d
 r

o
o
fs

 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
. 
 M

o
d
e

rn
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

n
d
 a

 m
o

re
 

c
o

n
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 a

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

re
 c

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

, 
b

u
t 
o

n
ly

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h
e

s
t 

s
ta

n
-

d
a
rd

 o
f 

d
e
s
ig

n
. 
  

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 1

6
,0

0
0
m

2
 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

£
1
.5

m
 C

IL
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 u

s
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 b

e
fo

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
g

in
. 
U

p
 t

o
 

£
1
5

9
,0

0
0

 S
1

0
6
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

c
t 

a
s
 a

 h
u

b
 f

o
r 

a
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 e

n
e

rg
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 
in

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
. 

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 a
 C

ri
ti
c
a

l 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
 A

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 s
h
o

u
ld

 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
F

lo
o
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

Page 31



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

5
2

 W
G

2
: 

A
rr

iv
a
 B

u
s
 G

a
ra

g
e
 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 

A
rr

iv
a

 B
u

s
 G

a
ra

g
e

, 
W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n

 H
ig

h
 R

d
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
0

.8
4
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

6
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

G
L

A
 S

H
L

A
A

 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

L
o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 i
n

te
n

s
if
y
 t
h

is
 s

it
e
. 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

o
u
ld

 

re
q
u

ir
e

 r
e

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 b

u
s
 f

u
n

c
ti
o
n

, 
e

it
h

e
r 

o
n
 s

it
e

 o
r 

o
ff
 s

it
e

. 
A

n
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e

d
 a

c
ti
v
e

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e

 

H
ig

h
 R

d
. 

T
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 u
s
e
 o

f 
R

iv
e

r 
P

a
rk

 R
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

in
 c

o
n

ju
n
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 S
it
e
 W

G
3
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 A

re
a
 o

f 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

Page 32



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

5
3

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 a
c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e

 a
s
 a

 b
u
s
 g

a
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 a

n
c
ill

a
ry

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o
n

, 
g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n
t 

to
 2

 t
o

 3
 s

to
re

y
s
 i
n

 h
e

ig
h

t.
 T

h
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 o

w
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 o

p
-

e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 A

rr
iv

a
, 

a
n
d
 b

y
 s

e
rv

in
g

 a
s
 a

 r
o

u
te

 e
n
d

 f
o
r 

m
a

n
y
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

o
n

-
 

h
a
v
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 W
o

o
d

 G
re

e
n

 H
ig

h
 R

d
. 
O

n
 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
s
it
e

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

is
 

ro
a
d

 a
re

 o
ff

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
n
 e

m
p

ty
 s

it
e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 f
o

rm
 t

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

s
it
e

 W
G

3
. 

 

T
o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t 

a
lo

n
g

 R
iv

e
r 

P
a

rk
 R

o
a
d

 i
s
 4

0
 C

u
m

b
e
rl
a

n
d

 R
o
a

d
, 

a
n
o
th

e
r 

o
ff

ic
e

 
b

lo
c
k
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
W

G
3

. 
 T

h
is

 s
it
e
 t

h
e
n
 a

d
jo

in
s
 t

h
e
 b

a
c
k
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
 o

f 
2

 s
to

re
y
 t

e
rr

a
c
e
d
 h

o
u

s
e
s
 o

n
 R

in
g

s
la

d
e

 R
o
a

d
. 

p
o
s
it
e

 i
s
 G

re
e
n
 R

id
in

g
s
 h

o
u

s
e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 a

 t
e

le
p
h
o

n
e

 e
x
c
h

a
n

g
e
 a

n
d

 5
-

s
to

re
y
 o

ff
ic

e
 b

lo
c
k
. 
 O

n
 t
h

e
 c

o
rn

e
r 

o
f 
W

a
ts

o
n
s
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

 R
o
a

d
 i
s
 

A
s
h

le
y
 H

o
u
s
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

 p
u

b
 o

n
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
 R

d
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
. 
  

 

s
e

c
o
n

d
a

ry
 r

e
ta

il 
fr

o
n
ta

g
e
, 

w
it
h

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
a

b
o

v
e

 t
o

 3
 s

to
re

y
s
; 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
o

n
e

 
b

u
ild

in
g

, 
th

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 U

n
d
e

rg
ro

u
n

d
 s

u
b
 s

ta
ti
o

n
, 

s
ta

n
d
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 h
ig

h
e
r;

 
e

q
u

iv
a

le
n
t 

to
 6

-8
 s

to
re

y
s
 i
n

 h
e

ig
h
t.

 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

A
 k

e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
n
 t
h

is
 s

it
e

, 
a

n
d

 W
G

3
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
R

iv
e

r 
P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

, 
a

n
d
 

th
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

s
. 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

, 
u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 m
e

w
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 t

w
o

 
s
it
e

s
, 
o

r 
b

u
ilt

 u
p
o

n
, 

w
it
h

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
ro

m
 C

u
m

b
e
rl
a

n
d
 /
 W

a
ts

o
n
s
 R

o
a
d
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 r

e
a
r.

 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
d

e
n

s
it
y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 h

e
re

, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

n
e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n
g

 s
it
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 

u
p
 t

o
 1

0
 s

to
re

y
s
 i
n

 h
e

ig
h
t.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 U

rb
a
n

 
C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
a
ti
o

n
 S

tu
d
y
. 
 N

o
rm

a
lly

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 d

ro
p
 d

o
w

n
 c

o
n

-
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 a
t 

th
e
 b

a
c
k
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 w
e

s
t,

 b
u
t 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 2

 t
o
 3

 s
to

re
y
 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 d

a
tu

m
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
n

o
 g

re
a

te
r 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
-

b
le

 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
d

a
y
lig

h
t,
 s

u
n
lig

h
t 

o
r 

p
ri
v
a

c
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
s
e

 h
o
u

s
e
s
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

 o
n
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 a

t 
p

re
s
e

n
t,
 b

u
t 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 C

o
m

m
o

n
, 
T

ri
n

it
y
 

G
a

rd
e

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
re

s
c
e
n
t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s
 a

re
 a

ll 
c
lo

s
e
 b

y
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
ri
v
a

te
 a

m
e

n
it
y
 

s
p

a
c
e

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 k
e

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 t

o
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 H
ig

h
 R

d
, 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 o

ff
e
r 

a
n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

 d
ra

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
ta

il 
c
e

n
tr

e
 o

f 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 n

o
rt

h
 f
ro

m
 

W
o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
 S

ta
ti
o

n
. 

C
a

r 
fr

e
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 s

it
e
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 f
e

w
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
, 

b
u
t 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 d
e
s
ir
-

a
b
le

 f
o

r 
it
 t
o
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
te

 w
it
h

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n
t 
n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 W

G
3
. 

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 3

6
,0

0
0
m

2
 

R
e

ta
il:

 6
,0

0
0
m

2
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

b
u
s
 g

a
ra

g
e
):

 1
3
,0

0
0

m
2
 

I m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

£
3
.3

m
 C

IL
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

U
p

 t
o

 £
3

6
0
,0

0
0
 S

1
0
6

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 a
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
re

a
 o

f 
n

o
is

e
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
 t
h

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 o
n
 u

s
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

c
t 

a
s
 a

 h
u

b
 f

o
r 

a
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 e

n
e

rg
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 
in

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
. 

 

Page 33



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

5
4

 W
G

3
: 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

d
/ 
R

iv
e
r 

P
a
rk

 R
d

 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

L
B

H
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

O
ff

ic
e

s
 a

t 
R

iv
e

r 
P

a
rk

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
A

le
x
a

n
-

d
ra

 H
o

u
s
e
, 

2
0
-2

2
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 R

d
, 

H
ig

h
 R

o
a

d
, 
W

o
o

d
 

G
re

e
n
, 

N
2

2
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
1

.2
0
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

6
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

G
L

A
 S

H
L

A
A

 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

M
a

k
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 k

e
y
 s

it
e

 b
y
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-

le
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
is

 s
it
e

 h
a

s
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 h
e

lp
 m

o
v
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
ta

il 

c
o

re
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 c

lo
s
e
r 

to
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 u

n
d

e
rg

ro
u

n
d
 s

ta
ti
o

n
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

n
d

o
n
 

P
la

n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
4

 (
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 2

0
0

6
):

 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
A

rc
h

a
e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 
Im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e

 

Page 34



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

5
5

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 o

f 
R

iv
e

r 
P

a
rk

 H
o
u

s
e
, 

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 H

o
u
s
e
, 

th
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 s
it
e

 &
 t

a
x
ic

a
b
 o

ff
ic

e
, 
3

8
-4

6
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 R

o
a
d

, 
5
 R

iv
e

r 
P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d
, 

4
8
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 R

d
, 
G

re
e
n

s
id

e
 H

o
u

s
e
 (

5
0
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 R
o
a
d

T
B

C
),

 4
0
 C

u
m

b
e
rl
a

n
d

 
R

o
a
d

 a
n

d
 1

3
-2

7
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 R

d
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 a

ll 
in

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
a

n
d

 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
d
-

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

M
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 f
ro

n
t 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

o
a
d
, 

a
n
d
 m

o
s
t 

h
a
v
e

 r
e

a
r 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 

R
iv

e
r 

P
a

rk
 R

o
a
d

. 
T

h
e
y
 a

re
 a

ll 
c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 i
n

 a
c
ti
v
e

 o
ff

ic
e

 u
s
e

. 
 O

n
 t
h

e
 c

o
rn

e
r 

o
f 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a

d
, 

R
iv

e
r 

P
a

rk
 H

o
u
s
e

 i
s
 e

n
te

re
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
 

R
o

a
d

, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 g

a
te

d
 a

rc
h

w
a

y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

o
 R

iv
e

r 
P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
s
 c

a
n

 p
a

s
s
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
. 

R
iv

e
r 

P
a

rk
 H

o
u
s
e

 i
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 d
e
fi
n

e
d

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
a

n
d
 

is
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
, 

b
u
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
 g

a
p
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
c
ti
v
e

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

. 
 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 R
o
a

d
 i
s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 r

o
u
te

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e

 
s
ta

ti
o
n

. 
 I
t 

is
 a

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

ly
 b

u
s
y
 r

o
a
d

 r
o

u
te

. 
 A

ll 
e

x
c
e

p
t 

3
8

-4
6
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 R
o
a

d
 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 s
te

p
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 w

id
e
r 

p
a
v
e

m
e

n
t;
 p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 

o
f 

in
te

n
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 w
id

e
n

 S
ta

ti
o
n

 R
o
a

d
, 
a

s
 a

ll 
a

ls
o
 c

o
n
ta

in
 a

 r
a

is
e

d
 2

n
d
 f
lo

o
r 

w
a

lk
w

a
y
 (

n
o
t 

o
p
e

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
).

  
 

C
u

m
b

e
rl
a
n

d
 R

o
a
d
 a

t 
th

e
 w

e
s
te

rn
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 l
e

a
d

s
 i
n
to

 a
 v

e
ry

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
re

a
 o

f 
2
 s

to
re

y
 t

e
rr

a
c
e
d
 h

o
u

s
e
s
. 
  

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

A
 k

e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
n
 t
h

is
 s

it
e

, 
a

n
d

 W
G

3
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
R

iv
e

r 
P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

, 
a

n
d
 

th
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

s
. 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 u

s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 m
e

w
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

tw
o

 s
it
e

s
, 

o
r 

b
u
ilt

 u
p
o

n
, 
w

it
h

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 f
ro

m
 C

u
m

b
e
rl
a

n
d

/R
in

g
s
la

d
e
 R

o
a
d

s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

re
a
r.

 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
d

e
n

s
it
y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 h

e
re

, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n
g

 s
it
e

s
 b

e
-

in
g

 u
p
 t

o
 1

0
 s

to
re

y
s
 i
n

 h
e

ig
h

t.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 U

rb
a
n
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
a
ti
o

n
 S

tu
d
y
. 
C

a
r 

fr
e

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 s

it
e
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

 o
n
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 a

t 
p

re
s
e

n
t,
 b

u
t 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 C

o
m

m
o

n
, 
T

ri
n

it
y
 

G
a

rd
e

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
re

s
c
e
n
t 
G

a
rd

e
n

s
 a

re
 a

ll 
c
lo

s
e
 b

y
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 s

m
a

ll 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

k
e

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u
ld

 
a

ls
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 t
a
k
e

 c
a

re
 n

o
t 
to

 c
re

a
te

 n
o
rt

h
 f
a

c
in

g
 s

in
g

le
 a

s
p

e
c
t 
fl
a

ts
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 t

o
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 H
ig

h
 R

d
, 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 o

ff
e
r 

a
n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

 d
ra

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
ta

il 
c
e

n
tr

e
 o

f 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 n

o
rt

h
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

b
e
y
o

n
d

  
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 S
ta

ti
o
n

 o
r 

w
e

s
tw

a
rd

s
 a

lo
n
g

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 R

o
a
d

. 
 O

th
e
rw

is
e

, 
a

c
ti
v
e

 
fr

o
n
ta

g
e

 t
o

 S
ta

ti
o
n

 R
o
a

d
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e

 f
ro

m
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
u

s
e
; 
g

ro
u

n
d
 f

lo
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 j
u

n
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

u
m

b
e
rl
a

n
d

 R
o
a

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 f
e

w
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
, 

b
u
t 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 d
e
s
ir
-

a
b
le

 f
o

r 
it
 t
o
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
te

 w
it
h

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n
t 
n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 W

G
2
. 

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 2

6
,0

0
0
m

2
 

T
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 u

s
e

s
: 
9

,0
0

0
m

2
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
C

e
n
tr

e
 u

s
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 o

n
 t
h

is
 s

it
e
 

H
o

te
l 
u

s
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 o

n
 t
h

is
 s

it
e
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

£
2
.3

m
 C

IL
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

U
p

 t
o

 £
2

5
5
,0

0
0
 S

1
0
6

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 a
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
re

a
 o

f 
n

o
is

e
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
 t
h

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 o
n
 u

s
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

c
t 

a
s
 a

 h
u

b
 f

o
r 

a
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 e

n
e

rg
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 
in

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
. 

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

u
ff

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 n

o
is

e
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n
 

Page 35



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

5
6

 W
G

4
: 

W
o

o
d

 G
re

e
n

 L
ib

ra
ry

 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

W
o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
 L

ib
ra

ry
 a

n
d
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
, 

H
ig

h
 R

o
a

d
, 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
, 

N
2

2
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
1

.3
3
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

6
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

C
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 u
rb

a
n

 s
q

u
a

re
, 
w

it
h

 a
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

 p
e

d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 l
in

k
 t

o
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 

H
e

a
rt

la
n
d

s
. 
R

e
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 t
o

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-

le
d
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
s
, 

w
it
h
 a

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

ff
e

r 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ri
m

e
 r

e
ta

il,
 w

it
h

 a
c
ti
v
e

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

s
 o

n
 a

ll 
th

e
 n

e
w

 

s
q

u
a

re
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

s
. 

F
o
o

d
 a

n
d

 d
ri
n

k
s
 u

s
e
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
d

. 
T

h
e
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 u

s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 A

re
a
 o

f 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 

2
0
1

3
)
 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e

 
(L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)

 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
4

 (
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 2

0
0

6
):

 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 

S
e

c
o
n

d
a

ry
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 F

ro
n

ta
g

e
 

(
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 2

0
0

6
)
 

B
lu

e
 R

ib
b
o

n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 

Page 36



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

5
7

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 v

e
ry

 w
e

ll 
u

s
e
d

 W
o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
 L

ib
ra

ry
, 
th

e
 

re
ta

il 
a

rc
a
d

e
 b

e
h

in
d
 i
t 
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 P

o
s
t 
O

ff
ic

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

 B
a

n
k
),

 t
h
e

 
T

u
rk

is
h
 R

a
d
io

 b
u

ild
in

g
 o

n
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 H
ig

h
 R

o
a
d

, 
th

e
 A

s
ia

n
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
C

e
n
-

tr
e
 a

n
d

 m
o

s
q

u
e
 o

n
 C

a
x
to

n
 R

o
a
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 d

e
re

lic
t 
s
it
e

 a
t 
th

e
 c

o
rn

e
r 

o
f 

C
a

x
-

to
n
 R

o
a
d

 a
n
d

 M
a

y
e

s
 R

o
a

d
. 
 V

e
h
ic

u
la

r 
ra

m
p

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 a
b
o

v
e

 T
h

e
 

M
a

ll 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 y
a

rd
 f

o
r 

u
n
it
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
ll 

s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
ir
 n

e
e

d
 i
s
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
te

d
. 

 

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 b
u
ild

in
g
 i
s
 e

x
te

rn
a

lly
 i
n

 v
e

ry
 p

o
o

r 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
, 

a
n
d
 w

h
ile

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o

 b
e
 s

tr
u

c
tu

ra
lly

 s
o

u
n

d
, 

p
re

s
e
n

ts
 a

 p
o
o

r 
fa

c
e
 t
o

 a
 b

u
s
y
 s

tr
e

tc
h

 
o
f 

th
e
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 
 T

h
e
 s

m
a

ll 
p

u
b

lic
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n

 f
ro

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 l
ib

ra
ry

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 a

n
 

a
tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 m
a
tu

re
 t
re

e
 b

u
t 
is

 i
n

 n
e

e
d
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t.
  
T

h
e
 p

u
b

lic
 f

o
o
tp

a
th

 
w

e
s
t 
fr

o
m

 h
e
re

 h
a

s
 a

n
 u

n
w

e
lc

o
m

in
g

 a
p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 n
o

 a
c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e

s
 f
a

c
in

g
 

it
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
o

t 
o
f 

u
n
u

s
e
d

 p
a

v
e

d
 d

e
a

d
-e

n
d
 p

u
b

lic
 s

p
a
c
e

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

th
e
 T

u
rk

is
h

 R
a
d

io
 b

u
ild

in
g
. 

T
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 f

o
o
tp

a
th

 c
o
m

e
s
 o

u
t 
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
rn

e
r 

o
f 

P
a

rk
la

n
d

 R
o
a

d
 a

n
d
 C

a
x
to

n
 

R
o

a
d

. 
 O

n
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t 
s
id

e
 o

f 
P

a
rk

la
n
d
 R

o
a
d

 a
re

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 y
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 
c
a

r 
p

a
rk

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

o
s
t 
O

ff
ic

e
, 

L
ib

ra
ry

 a
n
d
 M

o
rr

is
o

n
's

 s
u

p
e
rm

a
rk

e
t,
 w

it
h

 2
 

s
to

re
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
o

p
p

o
s
it
e

. 
 O

n
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 s
id

e
 o

f 
C

a
x
to

n
 R

o
a
d

, 
c
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
 

th
e
 s

it
e
, 

is
 a

n
 e

n
tr

a
n
c
e

 t
o

 a
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 y
a

rd
 f

o
r 

T
h
e

 M
a

ll,
 a

n
 A

s
ia

n
 C

u
lt
u

ra
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 M

o
s
q

u
e
, 
e

n
tr

a
n
c
e

 &
 r

a
m

p
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
 o

v
e

r 
 T

h
e
 M

a
ll 

a
n
d

 a
 

v
a

c
a
n

t 
s
it
e

 o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
rn

e
r 

o
f 

M
a

y
e

s
 R

o
a

d
, 

w
it
h

 2
 t
o

 3
 s

to
re

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
o

p
-

p
o
s
it
e

. 
  

W
e
s
t 
o
f 

M
a

y
e

s
 R

o
a

d
 i
s
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

3
/4

 s
to

re
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
a

n
d

 r
e
ta

il 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

 
s
ta

rt
 o

f 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

it
e
 H

H
4

. 
  

T
h

e
 M

o
s
e
lle

 r
iv

e
r 

ru
n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
n

 a
 c

u
lv

e
rt

. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

T
h

e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a
 i
s
 o

f 
a
 h

ig
h
 d

e
n

s
it
y
. 

H
e

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
u

p
 t
o

 8
 s

to
re

y
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
a
-

s
o

n
a

b
le

 h
e

re
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 m

a
n
y
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 u

s
e
s
, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 s

e
rv

ic
-

in
g

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 t

o
 T

h
e
 M

a
ll 

w
ill

 b
e
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

e
. 
  

T
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
n
 u

rb
a
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 i
n
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 e
x
is

ts
 a

t 
th

is
 l
o

c
a
ti
o

n
. 
T

h
is

 
c
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 l
e
g

ib
le

 s
p

a
c
e

 f
o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 t
o
 r

e
la

x
 i
n

 w
h

ile
 v

is
it
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
It
 w

o
u
ld

 
a

ls
o

 o
ff

e
r 

a
n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 c

a
fé

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
ta

u
ra

n
t 
fr

o
n
ta

g
e

s
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 

s
q

u
a
re

. 
C

a
r 

fr
e

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
in

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 W
o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 H

a
-

ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 s

it
e
 o

f 
in

te
n

s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

. 
 B

e
tt

e
r 

p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 H

a
ri
n
-

g
e

y
 H

e
a
rl
a

n
d

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h
 t
h

is
 s

it
e
. 
T

h
e
 p

u
b

lic
 s

p
a
c
e

 e
n

v
is

a
g

e
d
 s

h
o
u

ld
 

a
im

 t
o
 o

ff
e

r 
a
 s

im
p

le
, 
c
le

a
r 

a
n
d
 s

tr
a

ig
h
tf
o

rw
a

rd
 l
in

k
 f
ro

m
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 H
e
a

rt
-

la
n
d

s
 a

re
a
. 
  

C
lo

s
e
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o

r 
H

H
3

 o
n

 p
u
b

lic
 r

o
u
te

s
, 

b
u
ild

in
g
 l
in

e
s
, 

h
e
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

e
a
v
e

s
, 

p
a
ra

p
e
ts

, 
c
o

rn
ic

e
s
 e

tc
. 

a
n
d

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 e
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
. 
 

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 2

3
,0

0
0
m

2
 

R
e

ta
il:

 6
,0

0
0
m

2
 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
s
: 

1
2
,0

0
0
m

2
 

P
u

b
lic

a
lly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

: 
2
,0

0
0

m
2
 

I m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

£
2
.1

m
 C

IL
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

U
p

 t
o

 £
2

2
9
,0

0
0
 S

1
0
6

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 m
a

y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d
a
te

 s
o

m
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

fu
n
c
ti
o

n
s
, 
b

o
th

 a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e

 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

-o
ri
e
n

te
d

. 

T
h

e
 l
ib

ra
ry

 u
s
e
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d

 o
r 

re
lo

c
a
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
.·

 

T
h

e
 M

a
ll'

s
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 r
a

m
p
 l
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
th

 o
f 

a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ro

u
te

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 W
o
o
d

 G
re

e
n

 
a

n
d

 H
a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
, 

a
n
d
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
to

 t
h

is
 p

ro
je

c
t.

 

D
e

c
u
lv

e
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 M

o
s
e
lle

 R
iv

e
r 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

. 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 c

o
n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
s
 c

ru
c
ia

l,
 a

n
d

 i
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 t

h
a

t 
la

n
d

 s
w

a
p
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
-

m
e

n
t 
s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
ro

a
d

s
 c

o
u
ld

 h
e
lp

 t
o

 o
p
ti
m

iz
e

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
n
e

tw
o

rk
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
n

e
c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

c
e
n

tr
a

lis
e

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 h

u
b

 p
ro

-
p

o
s
e

d
 a

t 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

 S
q

u
a

re
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
n

e
c
t 
th

is
 t

o
 w

id
e
r 

D
E

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 e

n
c
o

m
p

a
s
s
in

g
 

th
e
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 

 

Page 37



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

5
8

 W
G

5
: 

T
h

e
 M

a
ll

 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

T
h

e
 M

a
ll,

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 H
ig

h
 R

d
, 

N
2

2
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
3

.6
0
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

6
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0

-2
0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5

 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

G
L

A
 S

H
L

A
A

 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 r
e

a
lm

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 f

e
e
l 
o
f 
W

o
o

d
 

G
re

e
n
 a

s
 a

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
lo

n
g

-t
e

rm
 r

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 b

ri
d
g
e

. 

W
h

e
re

 e
n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 o

ff
e

r 
is

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 i
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 A

re
a
 o

f 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e

 
(L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)

 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
4

 (
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

2
0
0

6
):

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a

rt
la

n
d

s
 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d

 S
e

c
o
n

d
a
ry

 T
o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
 F

ro
n
ta

g
e

s
 (

U
n

it
a

ry
 

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 2

0
0

6
)

 

B
lu

e
 R

ib
b
o

n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 

Page 38



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

5
9

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 T

h
e
 M

a
ll 

(f
o
rm

e
rl
y
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 S

h
o
p

p
in

g
 C

it
y
),

 

d
o
m

in
a
te

s
 t

h
e
 l
o

c
a
l 
la

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
, 

a
n
d
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
m

p
o
s
in

g
 w

h
e
n

 w
a

lk
in

g
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 

th
e
 a

re
a
. 
F

o
o

tf
a

ll 
a

ro
u

n
d
 t

h
is

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 H

ig
h

 R
o
a
d

 i
s
 h

ig
h

, 
b

u
t 
c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o
n
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
tr

ic
te

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a
lm

. 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 u

s
e
, 
o
ff

e
ri
n
g

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

ta
il 

o
u
tl
e
ts

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

fo
o
d

 a
n

d
 d

ri
n
k
, 

a
n
d
 a

 c
in

e
m

a
. 
 A

b
o
v
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
ta

il 
u

s
e

s
 a

re
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g

, 
o
ff

ic
e
 

a
n
d

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
u

s
e
s
. 
 

-
o
f 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

u
s
e

s
, 
in

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
, 
u

n
it
e

d
 b

y
 a

 c
o

n
c
re

te
 f
ra

m
e
. 
 W

it
h

in
 

th
a
t,
 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a

l 
u

s
e
s
 a

re
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 I

n
 t

h
e
 a

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
fo

rm
 u

n
it
e

d
 b

y
 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

d
 b

ri
c
k
; 
re

ta
il 

fr
o
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
ly

 g
la

z
e
d

 s
h

o
p
fr

o
n
ts

, 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 

y
a

rd
s
, 
m

u
lt
i-

s
to

re
y
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
e

le
m

e
n
ts

. 
  

O
n

e
 d

o
m

in
a
n

t 
fe

a
tu

re
 i
s
 t
h

e
 b

ri
d

g
e
, 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 1

s
t 
fl
o

o
r 

o
f 

th
e
 s

h
o
p

p
in

g
 

m
a

ll 
b

ri
d
g

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n

 H
ig

h
 R

o
a

d
; 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 e

n
c
lo

s
e
d

 t
w

o
-l
e

v
e

l 
s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 m

a
ll 

w
it
h

 t
h

re
e
 e

n
tr

a
n
c
e

s
 o

ff
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d

 (
o

n
e
 o

n
 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t,
 t
w

o
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t 

s
id

e
),

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

o
n

n
e
c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
o

o
r 

W
o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 m

a
rk

e
t,
 

th
a
t 
o

c
c
u
p

ie
s
 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

n
d
 f

lo
o
r 

o
f 

th
e
 n

o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t 
c
o

rn
e

r 
o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
, 

w
it
h

 i
ts

 
o

w
n

 e
n

tr
a

n
c
e

 o
ff

 M
a

y
e

s
 R

o
a

d
. 

  

T
h

e
 M

a
ll 

c
o

n
ta

in
s
 f
o

u
r 

a
n

c
h
o

r 
s
to

re
s
; 
a

ll 
o

n
 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t 

s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 H

ig
h
 

R
o

a
d

, 
tw

o
 a

t 
th

e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 e
n

d
, 
tw

o
 s

o
u

th
e
rn

. 
 T

h
e

re
 a

re
 t
w

o
 l
a
rg

e
 o

p
e

n
 a

ir
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 y

a
rd

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 n

o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t 

&
 s

o
u
th

-w
e

s
t.

  
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 t
w

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 e
n
-

tr
a

n
c
e
 r

a
m

p
s
; 

o
n
e
 b

e
s
id

e
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 y

a
rd

 o
ff

 C
a

x
to

n
 R

o
a
d

, 
th

e
 

o
th

e
r 

e
a
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a

d
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
e

d
 o

ff
 P

e
lh

a
m

 R
o

a
d

. 
 B

o
th

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
y
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 r
a

m
p
s
 a

re
 o

f 
u
g

ly
 a

p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 b
lig

h
t 
th

e
ir
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
-

m
e

n
t.
  
 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 p

u
b
lic

 r
e

a
lm

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

p
ro

je
c
t 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e

n
. 
T

h
e
 j
o

u
rn

e
y
 a

lo
n
g

 t
h
e

 H
ig

h
 R

d
 

fr
o
m

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 t
o
 T

u
rn

p
ik

e
 L

a
n
e

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
ti
c
e

a
b

ly
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

th
is

 a
re

a
, 

a
n
d
 m

e
th

o
d

s
 t
h

a
t 

a
lle

v
ia

te
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d
. 

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 b

u
ild

in
g
 h

e
ig

h
ts

 w
ill

 r
e

m
a

in
, 

b
u
t 

o
p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 l
e
s
s
 

d
o
m

in
a
ti
n
g

 t
o

 i
ts

 s
u
rr

o
u
n
d

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a
lm

 
a

ro
u

n
d
 t
h

is
 s

it
e
 o

n
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 H
ig

h
 R

o
a

d
. 
T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 c

re
a
ti
n

g
 m

o
re

 

R
d

 a
 m

o
re

 p
le

a
s
a

n
t 
p

la
c
e
 t

o
 v

is
it
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

u
s
 s

e
c
u
re

 f
o

o
tf

a
ll 

in
 t
h

e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 u

lt
im

a
te

ly
 

 

R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 b

ri
d
g

e
 w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
 1

s
t 
fl
o

o
r 

o
f 
T

h
e
 M

a
ll 

c
ro

s
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d

 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 l
o
n

g
e
r 

te
rm

. 
 A

lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
is

 b
ri
d
g

e
 t

o
 i
m

-
p

ro
v
e

 i
ts

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

p
p

e
a

ra
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 t
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
c
y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

h
o
rt

, 
m

e
d
iu

m
 o

r 
lo

n
g

 t
e
rm

. 
  

T
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
it
e

 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 l
in

k
in

g
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 w
it
h

 H
a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

-
la

n
d

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
. 

A
t 
p

re
s
e
n

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 t
o

rt
u

o
u

s
 l
in

k
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 M

a
ll,

 b
u
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

 t
h

is
 b

e
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

-
m

e
n
te

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

 o
p
e

n
-a

ir
 r

o
u
te

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 s

it
e

s
 W

G
4
 a

n
d

 H
H

4
. 
 S

h
o
p

 u
n

it
 s

e
rv

ic
in

g
 a

n
d

 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 m
u

lt
i-
s
to

re
y
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
te

d
 o

r 
o
th

e
rw

is
e

 p
ro

-
v
id

e
d

, 
b

u
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

is
 o

p
e

n
 t

o
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 t
o

 h
o

w
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
. 
  

O
th

e
r 

m
e

a
s
u
re

s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 
T

h
e
 M

a
ll 

in
 t

h
e
 h

in
te

rl
a
n

d
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

s
tr

e
e
ts

 t
o

 i
ts

 n
o
rt

h
-e

a
s
t 

a
n

d
 s

o
u
th

-w
e

s
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
. 
  

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

N
o

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

is
 p

la
n
n

e
d
 o

n
 t
h

is
 s

it
e

. 

I m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 s
in

g
le

 o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
re

g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
-

in
g

 t
h

is
 s

it
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 g

a
in

e
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 o

w
n

e
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il.

 

If
 a

n
y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
u

n
it
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

, 
th

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n

-
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 a
b

u
ts

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
Q

u
ie

tw
a

y
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 

Page 39



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

6
0

 W
G

6
: 

B
u

ry
 R

d
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

B
u

ry
 R

d
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

, 
B

u
ry

 R
o

a
d

, 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
, 

N
2

2
  

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
0

.7
0
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

6
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 r
e

a
lm

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 f

e
e
l 
o
f 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 a

s
 a

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
th

is
 s

it
e

 t
o

 b
e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d
a
te

 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
u

s
e
s
 t

o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

n
d

o
n
 P

la
n
 

2
0
1

1
)
 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 A

re
a
 o

f 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)

 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e

 
(L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

S
e

c
o
n

d
a

ry
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 F

ro
n

ta
g

e
 

(
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 

2
0
0

6
)

Page 40



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

6
1

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 o

n
 B

u
ry

 R
o

a
d

, 
ju

s
t 
n

o
rt

h
-e

a
s
t 
o
f 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 H

ig
h
 

R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 i
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a

n
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

. 
  

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 e
x
te

n
d

s
 t

o
 i
ts

 c
o
rn

e
r 

w
it
h

 L
y
m

in
g

to
n
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 t
o

 a
 p

a
th

 (
o

p
e

n
 

to
 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
) 

a
lo

n
g

 t
h

e
 b

a
c
k
 o

f 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 t

h
a
t 
fa

c
e
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d

. 
 I
t 
d

o
e

s
 

n
o
t 

h
a
v
e

 a
 H

ig
h

 R
d
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
, 

b
u
t 

d
o
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 s
o

m
e

 r
e
ta

il 
fr

o
n
ta

g
e
 o

n
 L

y
m

-
in

g
to

n
 A

v
e

n
u

e
. 

 R
e
ta

il 
u
n

it
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d

 (
o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e
) 

h
a
v
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d
 f

la
ts

 a
b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 s

h
o
p

s
 h

a
v
e

 t
h
e

ir
 f
ro

n
t 
d

o
o

rs
 o

ff
 t
h

is
 

p
a
th

. 
 A

 s
h

o
rt

 s
tu

b
 s

tr
e

e
t;
 D

o
v
e

c
o
te

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
c
o

n
n

e
c
ts

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

 R
o
a

d
 w

it
h

 
th

is
 p

a
th

 

O
n

 t
h

e
 B

u
ry

 R
d

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 t
h

e
 u

s
e
 i
s
 a

 m
u

lt
i-

s
to

re
y
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

, 
w

it
h

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

u
s
e
 a

b
o

v
e

. 
B

o
th

 u
s
e
s
 a

re
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 3

 s
to

re
y
s
 h

ig
h
, 
c
o

m
b

in
in

g
 f
o

r 
a

 
to

ta
l 
o
f 

6
 s

to
re

y
s
. 
T

h
e
 u

rb
a
n

 f
o
rm

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 T

h
e
 M

a
ll 

 (
W

G
5

) 
w

h
ic

h
 

is
 n

e
x
t 

d
o
o

r.
 M

o
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 g

ro
u
n

d
 f

lo
o
r 

 o
f 

th
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 a

 c
o

v
e

re
d
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 y

a
rd

/l
o

a
d

in
g

 b
a
y
 u

s
e
d

 b
y
 s

m
a

lle
r 

re
ta

il 
u

n
it
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
rk

e
t 

s
ta

lls
 o

n
 

th
e
 H

ig
h

 R
o
a

d
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 s

ta
rt

 s
 o

f 
s
tr

e
e

ts
 o

ff
 i
t;
 t

h
is

 i
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e

d
 b

y
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 

o
ff

 B
u

ry
 R

o
a
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
ta

ile
rs

 (
u

s
in

g
 h

a
n

d
 c

a
rt

s
 a

n
d
 t
ro

lle
y
s
) 

o
ff

 D
o

v
e

c
o
te

 
A

v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

a
th

; 
th

is
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 l
e

a
d

s
 t

o
 a

 g
re

a
t 
b

u
ild

 u
p

 o
f 

re
fu

s
e
. 
 A

 
b

a
s
e

m
e

n
t 
s
n

o
o
k
e
r 

c
lu

b
, 
p

u
b

lic
 t

o
ile

ts
 a

n
d
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 i
n

 t
h

is
 b

u
ild

in
g
 a

re
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e
d

 f
ro

m
 D

o
v
e

c
o
te

 A
v
e

n
u

e
. 

  

T
h

e
 e

a
s
t 
s
id

e
 o

f 
B

u
ry

 R
d

 i
s
 m

ix
 o

f 
2

 s
to

re
y
 s

e
m

i 
d
e

ta
c
h

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

e
rr

a
c
e

d
 

h
o
u

s
e
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

is
o

n
e
tt

e
s
, 
a

 d
e
ta

c
h
e

d
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
N

o
e
l 
P

a
rk

 E
s
ta

te
. 
 

T
h

is
 w

a
s
 b

u
ilt

 b
y
 t

h
e
 A

rt
iz

a
n
s
, 

L
a
b

o
u

re
rs

 a
n
d
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
D

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y
 

(A
L

G
D

C
) 

in
 t

h
e
 l
a

te
 1

9
th

 c
e

n
tu

ry
 a

n
d

 o
ri
g

in
a
lly

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 

H
ig

h
 R

o
a

d
. 
 T

h
e
 s

h
o
p
 u

n
it
s
 e

it
h

e
r 

s
id

e
 o

f 
D

o
v
e

c
o
te

 A
v
e

n
u

e
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
ta

in
 

A
L

G
D

C
o

 l
o
g

o
s
 f
o

u
n

d
 o

n
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u

t 
th

e
 e

s
ta

te
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 s

tr
e

e
t 

fo
rm

e
rl
y
 r

a
n
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
o

 B
u

ry
 R

o
a
d

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

is
 s

it
e
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 N

o
e
l 
P

a
rk

 
C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
 s

to
p
s
 n

o
rt

h
-e

a
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 l
in

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

P
a

la
c
e
 G

a
te

s
 

R
a

ilw
a

y
 n

o
rt

h
-e

a
s
t 

o
f 

B
u
ry

 R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 t
h

is
 s

it
e
. 
  

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 6

 s
to

re
y
s
 i
n

 h
e

ig
h
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

c
h

a
n
g

e
. 
T

h
e
re

 
is

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
th

is
 s

it
e
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
te

 a
n

y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
a

lit
y
 o

f 
W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
. 
It
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h

a
t 
it
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g

 e
le

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
is

 b
u
ild

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 f
o

r 
tr

a
n
s
it
io

n
, 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
c
e

s
 l
e
ft

 a
s
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 a

t 
p
re

s
e
n

t.
  
T

h
e
 

fu
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
in

g
 f
u
n

c
ti
o
n

s
 i
s
 o

p
e

n
 t
o

 s
u
g

g
e
s
ti
o

n
; 
th

is
 m

a
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 b
e

tt
e
r 

s
e

c
u
-

ri
ty

 a
n
d

 e
n

c
lo

s
u
re

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
  

 

T
h

e
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 o

n
 B

u
ry

 R
o

a
d

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 m

o
re

 s
y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 t

h
a
t 
fa

c
e
 i
t.
 P

u
b
lic

 r
e

a
lm

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
-

d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

o
n
 L

y
m

in
g
to

n
 A

v
e

n
u

e
. 

 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
a

p
a

c
it
y
 

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a
lm

 

P
o

s
s
ib

le
 e

x
p

a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n

 r
e

ta
il 

u
s
e
s
 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u

n
d
 f

lo
o
r 

o
f 
th

is
 s

it
e
. 

I m
p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
 

N
o

 C
IL

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 d

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 p

re
s
e
n

t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

. 

C
o

n
v
e

rt
in

g
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g

 i
n
to

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
u

s
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 a
b

u
ts

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
Q

u
ie

tw
a

y
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 

Page 41



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

6
2

 W
G

7
: 

T
u

rn
p

ik
e
 L

a
n

e
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

2
5
0
m

2
 r

a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
T

u
rn

p
ik

e
 L

a
n

e
 t
u

b
e

 s
ta

ti
o
n
, 
G

re
e
n

 
L

a
n

e
s
, 
W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

, 
N

2
2
 6

B
X

  

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
1

9
.6

 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

6
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

C
ro

s
s
ra

il 
2

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d
 A

lig
n
m

e
n
t 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

 

Id
e
n

ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
 a

re
a
 i
n

to
 w

h
ic

h
 a

 f
u
tu

re
 C

ro
s
s
ra

il 
2

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 m

a
y
 g

o
. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 

lo
n
g
-t

e
rm

 u
p
lif

t 
in

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

, 
a

n
d
 m

a
y
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 s
it
e

s
 t
o

 b
e
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
ta

ti
o
n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 
 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

n
d

o
n
 

P
la

n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 A

re
a
 o

f 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 

2
0
1

3
)
 

W
o

o
d
 G

re
e
n
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e

 
(L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d

 S
e

c
o
n

d
a
ry

 T
o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
 F

ro
n
ta

g
e

s
 (

U
n

it
a

ry
 

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 2

0
0

6
)

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
o
c
a

l 
O

p
e
n

 L
a
n

d
 

(
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 

2
0
0

6
)
 

L
o
c
a

l 
S

h
o
p

p
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

U
n

it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 2

0
0

6
)

 

H
is

to
ri
c
 P

a
rk

 
(U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 2

0
0

6
)

 

Page 42



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

6
3

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
u

rn
p
ik

e
 L

a
n

e
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

 P
ic

c
a

d
ill

y
 L

in
e
 u

n
d

e
rg

ro
u
n

d
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
 

s
ta

ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 g
o

o
d
 b

u
s
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 e

a
s
t 

w
e

s
t 
ro

u
te

s
. 
 T

h
e
 t
u

b
e
 

a
n
d

 b
u

s
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 w

e
re

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 b

y
 C

h
a
rl
e

s
 H

o
ld

e
n

 a
n

d
 a

re
 G

ra
d
e

 
II
 L

is
te

d
. 
  

T
h

e
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

t 
th

e
 s

o
u
th

e
rn

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e

n
tr

e
, 
w

h
e
re

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e

n
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
s
 i
n

to
 G

re
e
n
 L

a
n

e
s
 (

b
o
th

 
a

re
 t
h

e
 A

1
0
5

).
 T

u
rn

p
ik

e
 L

a
n

e
 i
ts

e
lf
 (

A
5

0
4

) 
ru

n
s
 w

e
s
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

is
 c

ro
s
s
ro

a
d

s
, 

lin
k
in

g
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
 w

it
h

 T
o
tt
e

n
h

a
m

, 
w

h
ils

t 
W

e
s
tb

u
ry

 A
v
e

n
u

e
 (

A
1

0
8

0
) 

ru
n

s
 

n
o
rt

h
-e

a
s
t 
lin

k
in

g
 L

o
rd

s
h
ip

 L
a

n
e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

1
0
 G

re
a

t 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 R

o
a

d
. 
 A

 
s
h

o
rt

 d
is

ta
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

, 
W

e
s
t 
G

re
e

n
 R

o
a
d

 (
A

5
0
4

) 
ru

n
s
 e

a
s
t 
to

 T
o

tt
e

n
-

h
a
m

 a
t 
th

e
 S

e
v
e

n
 S

is
te

rs
 j
u

n
c
ti
o

n
. 
 I
t 
th

e
re

fo
re

 f
o
rm

s
 a

 v
e

ry
 b

u
s
y
 t
ra

ff
ic

 
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
n

te
rc

h
a
n
g

e
. 
  

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 g

ro
u

n
d
 f
lo

o
r 

re
ta

il 
o

n
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 s

id
e

s
 o

f 
T

u
rn

p
ik

e
 L

a
n

e
 a

s
 i
t 
m

o
v
e

s
 

a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d

/G
re

e
n

 L
a

n
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

o
th

 s
id

e
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

D
u

c
k
e
tt
's

 C
o
m

m
o

n
; 
T

u
rn

p
ik

e
 L

a
n

e
 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

 L
o

c
a

l 
S

h
o
p

p
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
 

R
e

ta
il 

a
ls

o
 o

c
c
u

p
ie

s
 t
h

e
 g

ro
u
n

d
 f

lo
o
r 

o
f 
W

e
s
tb

u
ry

 A
v
e

n
u

e
 f

o
r 

a
 s

h
o
rt

 d
is

-
ta

n
c
e

, 
b

u
t 
a

s
 i
t 
ri
s
e

s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 b
ri
d
g

e
  
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 f
o

rm
e

r 
P

a
la

c
e
 G

a
te

s
 R

a
ilw

a
y
 

(n
o
w

 a
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

, 
a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 n
e

w
e

r 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
s
) 

it
 t

u
rn

s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

-
ti
a

l.
  
T

h
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n

 i
ts

e
lf
 o

c
c
u

p
ie

s
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

-e
a
s
te

rn
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 j
u

n
c
ti
o

n
, 

-w
e

s
t 

c
o

rn
e
r.

 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 m

ix
 o

f 
u

s
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 
th

is
 z

o
n
e

, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
a

le
n
c
e

 o
f 

re
s
i-

d
e
n

ti
a
l 
g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 w

it
h

 d
is

ta
n
c
e

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 s

ta
ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 H
ig

h
 R

o
a

d
/

G
re

e
n
 L

a
n

e
s
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
h

ig
h
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

-o
ri
e
n

te
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 r
e

p
la

c
e
 s

it
e

s
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
y
 f
u

tu
re

 C
ro

s
s
ra

il 
2

 s
ta

ti
o

n
. 
T

h
is

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 

n
o
t 
ta

k
e

 p
la

c
e
 u

n
ti
l 
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

ro
u

n
d
 t
h

e
 f
in

a
l 
lo

c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
 e

x
is

ts
. 
B

e
a
ri
n

g
 

th
is

 u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 i
n

 m
in

d
, 
it
 i
s
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 h

e
ig

h
ts

 o
f 
fu

tu
re

 d
e

v
e

l-
o

p
m

e
n
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
s
e
 s

it
e

s
. 

P
u

b
lic

 r
e

a
lm

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
 R

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

n
s
u

ri
n
g

 
th

e
 u

n
d

e
rg

ro
u
n

d
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 C

ro
s
s
ra

il 
2

 s
ta

ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

h
o
p

p
in

g
 a

re
a

s
 

a
re

 w
e

ll 
c
o

n
n

e
c
te

d
, 
a

n
d

 h
a
v
e

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u
a

lit
y
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a
lm

. 

R
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

. 
  

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 u

n
k
n

o
w

n
 a

t 
th

is
 t
im

e
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

W
h
e
n

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 s
it
e

s
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 k

n
o
w

n
, 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d
 f
ro

m
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
-

m
e

n
t.
 

T
h

e
s
e
 s

it
e

s
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
q

u
ir
e

d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
c
o

m
p

u
ls

o
ry

 p
u
rc

h
a
s
e

. 
It
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 

C
ro

s
s
ra

il 
2

. 

A
n

y
 s

it
e

s
 c

o
m

in
g

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
n

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 a
n

y
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 e

n
e

rg
y
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
. 

Page 43



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

  

 N
o

rt
h

 T
o

tt
e
n

h
a
m

/ 
N

o
rt

h
u

m
b

e
rl

a
n

d
 P

a
rk

 
N

o
rt

h
u
m

b
e

rl
a
n

d
 P

a
rk

, 
o

r 
N

o
rt

h
 T

o
tt
e

n
h

a
m

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 a

 m
ix

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l,
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l,
 a

n
d

 l
e
is

u
re

 u
s
e
s
. 
T

h
e
 a

re
a
 r

a
n
k
s
 a

s
 o

n
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e

d
 a

re
a

s
 i
n

 L
o

n
d
o

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

s
o

-
c
io

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 i
n
d

ic
a

to
rs

, 
a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 a

 k
e

y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
im

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
lif

e
 c

h
a
n

c
e
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

is
 a

re
a
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 v
e

ry
 h

ig
h

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
re

n
te

d
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o
n

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 
R

e
b
a

la
n
c
in

g
 t
h

is
 

te
n
u

re
 m

ix
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
rs

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 m

o
re

 b
a

la
n
c
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 c

re
a
ti
n
g

 a
n
 a

re
a

 i
n

 
w

h
ic

h
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

a
n
d

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

a
n
d
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
s
p

ir
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
. 

T
h

e
 a

re
a
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

o
u
n

ts
 o

f 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d

. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

w
a

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
p

a
c
e

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 

a
s
p
ir
a

ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 e
n

c
o
u

ra
g

e
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
m

ix
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
g

e
n
e

r-
a

ti
n
g

 u
s
e

s
 i
n

 n
o

rt
h

 T
o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
. 

A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 h

ig
h

e
r 

v
a

lu
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

e
c
to

rs
 t
h

is
 c

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 e

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
 s

e
c
to

rs
 o

r 
k
n

o
w

le
d
g

e
 i
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

s
. 

 
 T

h
e
 a

re
a
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 L

e
e

 V
a

lle
y
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
P

a
rk

, 

L
e
e

 V
a

lle
y
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

o
o
r 

b
u
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 i
m

-
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

is
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

lo
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
o

rs
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
tr

o
n
g

 n
o

rt
h

-s
o

u
th

 p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 r
o

u
te

s
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

in
 

th
e
 a

re
a
, 
b

u
t 
g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 w
e

a
k
 e

a
s
t-

w
e

s
t 

o
n
e

s
. 
T

o
tt
e

n
h

a
m

 H
ig

h
 

R
d

 h
a

s
 n

u
m

e
ro

u
s
 b

u
s
 r

o
u

te
s
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 r

a
il 

lin
e
s
 

p
a
s
s
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 a

re
a
, 

w
it
h

 t
ra

in
 f
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 a

t 
N

o
rt

h
u
m

b
e

r-
la

n
d

 P
a

rk
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 d

o
u

b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f
u
tu

re
. 

T
h

e
 a

re
a
 w

ill
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d
 m

a
jo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 e
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
T

o
tt
e

n
-

h
a
m

 H
o
ts

p
u
r 

F
o
o

tb
a

ll 
C

lu
b
. 
T

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
p

h
a

s
e
 (

w
h

ic
h

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 n
e
w

 s
u

p
e

rs
to

re
, 
U

n
i-

v
e

rs
it
y
 T

e
c
h
n

ic
a

l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 a

n
d

 o
ff

ic
e
 s

p
a
c
e

) 
is

 n
e
a
ri
n

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 a
 n

e
w

 s
ta

d
iu

m
, 

h
o

te
l,
 l
e

is
u

re
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o
 l
o

c
a
l 
tr

a
n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a

lm
. 
T

h
is

 r
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
ls

o
 d

e
-

liv
e

ri
n
g

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 l
o

c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
. 

 
 

Page 44



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

6
5

 N
o

rt
h

u
m

b
e

rl
a
n

d
 P

a
rk

 w
a

rd
 i
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
 A

re
a

 o
f 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
-

a
re

a
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

a
s
: 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a

 m
ix

 o
f 

la
n
d

 u
s
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

e
d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

fo
o
tb

a
ll 

s
ta

d
iu

m
; 
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
u

s
e
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 b
u
ild

 a
n

d
 r

e
-

n
e
w

a
l;
  

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 r

e
ta

il 
a

n
d

 l
e
is

u
re

 u
s
e
s
; 

 
A

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

, 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

re
g

e
n
-

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
; 
 

H
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
, 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
s
ig

n
 t
h

a
t 
re

s
p

e
c
ts

 i
ts

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 

 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r.

  
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 i

n
 N

o
rt

h
 T

o
tt

e
n

h
a
m

  
 S

tr
o

n
g

, 
a

n
d
 r

is
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 i
n

 c
lo

s
e

 p
ro

x
im

it
y
 t

o
 N

o
rt

h
-

u
m

b
e

rl
a
n

d
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 W

h
it
e

 H
a
rt

 L
a
n

e
 r

a
il 

s
ta

ti
o

n
s
 c

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
p

u
r 

to
 

in
te

n
s
if
y
 u

s
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
. 

P
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
la

n
d

 i
n
 h

ig
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

il-
it
y
 l
o

c
a
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
u

rb
a

n
 r

e
n
e

w
a

l.
 T

h
e

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
s
e
 l
a

n
d

 p
a
rc

e
ls

 t
o

 b
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

u
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
-

p
lo

re
d

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

L
a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

S
it
e

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
a

re
: 

 N
T

1
: 

5
0
0

 W
h

it
e

 H
a
rt

 L
a
n

e
 

S
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
a

n
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

L
a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
, 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 
in

te
n

s
iv

e
 u

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
v
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 W
h
it
e

 H
a
rt

 L
a
n

e
 a

n
d
 M

a
y
fi
e

ld
 G

a
r-

d
e
n

s
. 

 N
T

2
: 

T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 H
o

ts
p

u
r 

F
o

o
tb

a
ll
 S

ta
d

iu
m

 
R

e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll 

s
ta

d
iu

m
 t
o

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 c
a

p
a
c
it
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
c
ill

a
ry

 
u

s
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 h

o
te

l,
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a
lm

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

. 
R

e
ta

il,
 e

d
u
c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
. 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
/ 
le

is
u

re
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 

to
 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

. 
 N

T
3

: 
A

re
a

 W
e

s
t 

o
f 

H
ig

h
 R

d
 

A
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
le

d
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 c
re

a
te

s
 a

 n
e
w

, 
v
ib

ra
n

t,
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
. 
 T

h
e
 s

it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

u
ild

 o
n
 t
h

e
 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
s
p

o
rt

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
ty

 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 b
y
 T

o
tt
e

n
h

a
m

 H
o
ts

p
u
rs

 F
o
o

tb
a

ll 
C

lu
b

 a
n

d
 d

ra
w

 l
e

is
u

re
 u

s
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

H
ig

h
 R

o
a

d
 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 n

e
w

 l
e

is
u

re
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

s
e
t 

a
ro

u
n
d

 a
 n

e
w

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 p

u
b

lic
 

s
p

a
c
e

. 
 

 N
T

4
: 

N
o

rt
h

 T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 E
s

ta
te

 R
e
n

e
w

a
l 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
u

p
g

ra
d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

n
e

w
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
u

s
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 L

o
v
e

 L
a

n
e

 a
n

d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 N
T

5
: 

D
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 i
n

 N
o

rt
h

 T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 
A

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

in
 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
te

x
t 

o
f 
fu

tu
re

 r
e
g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
 T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

. 
 

 

Page 45



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

  

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 E

s
ta

te
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 

A
 k

e
y
 d

ri
v
e

r 
o
f 

c
h

a
n
g

e
 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 a

n
d
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
N

o
rt

h
u
m

b
e
rl
a

n
d

 P
a
rk

 

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
C

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
s
m

a
ll,

 m
e

d
iu

m
 a

n
d

 
la

rg
e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 r

e
g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 s
u

b
-

s
e

q
u

e
n
t 

v
e

rs
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 a

n
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 

 
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

h
o
u

s
in

g
, 
b

u
ild

 n
e

w
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 h
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 n

e
w

 p
ri
-

v
a

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
re

a
te

 m
ix

e
d
 a

n
d

 b
a

l-
a

n
c
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 
 I

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 d

o
 t
h

is
 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 a
d

-

w
h

ils
t 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
n

g
 t
o

 p
la

c
e
 s

h
a
p

in
g

 b
y
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 s

it
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 s
u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a
. 
 

 la
n
d

 u
s
e

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
, 
th

e
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 e

x
is

ts
 o

n
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

o
w

n
e
d

 s
it
e

s
 t
o

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a
n
tu

m
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
, 

im
p
ro

v
e

 o
n

  
p

o
o

r 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 q

u
a
lit

y
, 
re

b
a
la

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

rp
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
 t

o
o
 m

a
n
y
 o

n
e
 a

n
d

 t
w

o
-b

e
d

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
; 

a
n
d

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

m
a

d
e

 w
o

rs
e

 i
n

 c
e

rt
a

in
 

in
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 b

y
 p

o
o

r 
e

s
ta

te
 l
a

y
o

u
t.

 T
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 p
ro

-
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 p

la
c
e
 s

h
a
p

in
g
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

s
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

e
n
e
r-

a
te

d
 s

it
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

  
in

te
g

ra
te

 b
e

tt
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d

in
g

 e
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t.

 
 R

e
c
e
n

t 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
o

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 
re

s
u
lt
e

d
 i
n
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
s
h

if
t 

in
 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 f
o

r 
p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

-
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

s
o

c
ia

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
, 
w

it
h

 l
o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 m

o
re

 f
re

e
d

o
m

 a
n
d
 

fl
e

x
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

v
e

r 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 i
n

v
e

s
t 

in
 t

h
e
ir
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
. 

 G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

e
 i
n
 T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

, 
e

s
ta

te
 r

e
n
e

w
a

l 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
i-

ti
e

s
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
 T

o
tt
e

n
h

a
m

 a
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
A

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
 

(N
T

4
: 

p
p
 7

0
).

  
O

th
e
r 

s
it
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 f
u
tu

re
 S

it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 d

o
c
u

-
m

e
n
ts

, 
o

n
c
e

 f
e

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d

 m
a

s
te

rp
la

n
n

in
g

 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
, 

a
n
d

 c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 s

it
e
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
. 

 

Page 46



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
3
5
 

  
  

Page 47



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

  

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
: 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 F

o
rm

 

A
d

d
re

s
s
/ 
S

it
e

 R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

) 
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

 

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0

-2
0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h

e
 D

ra
ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

 E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

(i
f 

k
n

o
w

n
)

 

 

Page 48



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
3
7
 

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a
 l
ik

e
?

 

 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 

 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
 

 

Page 49



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
3
8
 

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

C
a
ll
 f

o
r 

S
it

e
s

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
s

 
1
. 

A
ru

p
 o

n
 b

e
h
a

lf
 o

f 
L

o
w

 P
ro

fi
le

 h
o

ld
in

g
s
 L

td
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 B

ri
ti
s
h

 D
is

tr
ib

-
u

ti
n
g

 C
o
.,
 C

o
lin

a
 M

e
w

s
, 

G
re

e
n
 L

a
n

e
s
, 
N

4
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 a

 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 s

it
e

. 
2
. 

A
X

IS
, 
th

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t,
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 W
a
s
te

 A
u
-

th
o
ri
ty

, 
a

n
d
 t
h

e
 P

in
k
h

a
m

 W
a
y
 A

lli
a

n
c
e

 e
a

c
h

 n
o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 F

o
rm

e
r 

F
ri
e
n

 B
a

rn
e
t 

S
e

w
a

g
e

 W
o

rk
s
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

 a
s
 M

H
3

. 
3
. 

B
a

rt
o

n
 W

ill
m

o
re

 o
n

 b
e

h
a
lf
 o

f 
W

o
rk

s
p

a
c
e
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 

T
h

e
 C

h
o
c
o

la
te

 F
a
c
to

ry
 s

it
e

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 H

H
2

. 
4
. 

T
h

e
 C

a
n
a

l 
&

 R
iv

e
r 

T
ru

s
t 
n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 H

a
le

 W
h
a

rf
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

a
s
 T

H
7

. 
5
. 

C
G

M
S

 o
n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
to

c
k
 L

td
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 1

0
 S

tr
o

u
d

 G
re

e
n

 R
d
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

s
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 S

6
. 

6
. 

C
G

M
S

 o
n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
to

c
k
 L

td
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 2

6
9

-2
7
1

 S
e

v
e

n
 S

is
te

rs
 

R
d

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 S

5
. 

7
. 

D
T

Z
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
R

o
y
a

l 
M

a
il 

G
ro

u
p

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 

O
ff

ic
e

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 f
o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
n
 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u
-

m
e

n
t.
  

8
. 

D
T

Z
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
R

o
y
a

l 
M

a
il 

G
ro

u
p

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n

 D
e
liv

e
ry

 
O

ff
ic

e
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 f
o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
n
 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u
-

m
e

n
t.

 
9
. 

D
T

Z
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
R

o
y
a

l 
M

a
il 

G
ro

u
p

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 L

o
w

e
r 

E
d

m
o

n
to

n
 D

e
-

liv
e

ry
 O

ff
ic

e
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 f
o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
n
 t
h

is
 

d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t,
 a

n
d

 o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

1
0
. 

D
T

Z
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
R

o
y
a

l 
M

a
il 

G
ro

u
p

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 

O
ff

ic
e

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
T

H
R

1
. 

1
1
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 1

9
1

-2
0
1

.5
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 

R
d

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 t

h
re

s
h
o

ld
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

-
m

e
n
t.
  

1
2
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 T

h
a
m

e
s
 w

a
te

r 
n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 

th
e
 T

h
a
m

e
s
 W

a
te

r 
s
it
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
7

A
 a

n
d

 2
9

 A
y
lm

e
r 

R
d

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 

n
o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 

1
3
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 U

n
d
e

r-
g

ro
u
n

d
 s

id
in

g
s
 b

e
h

in
d
 4

6
0

-5
1
0

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

d
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

H
G

1
. 

1
4
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 4

0
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 R
d

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

H
G

5
. 

1
5
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 1

-4
4
 S

u
m

m
e
rs

b
y
 R

d
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

H
G

5
. 

1
6
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 B
o

w
l.
 T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 H

G
4
. 

1
7
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 d

is
u

s
e
d

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 

s
it
e

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 H

G
3
. 

1
8
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 M
a

g
is

tr
a

te
s
 

C
o

u
rt

, 
P

o
lic

e
 S

ta
ti
o

n
, 

a
n
d

 T
e

lf
e

r 
H

o
u
s
e

 s
it
e

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 H

G
2
. 

1
9
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 W

e
lli

n
g
to

n
 R

o
u
n

d
a

b
o
u

t 
s
it
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 N
o
rt

h
 H

ill
, 
B

a
k
e
rs

 L
a
n

e
, 

a
n
d
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

d
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

H
G

1
. 

2
0
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 4

6
0

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

d
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

H
G

1
. 

2
1
. 

S
a

v
ill

s
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
T

h
a
m

e
s
 W

a
te

r 
n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e
n
t 
to

 H
o

rn
s
e

y
 L

a
n
e

 
R

e
s
e
rv

o
ir
, 
T

ile
 K

iln
 L

a
n

e
, 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 L

a
n

e
, 

N
6
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 H
o
u

s
-

in
g

 T
ra

je
c
to

ry
. 

2
2
. 

S
a

v
ill

s
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
T

h
a
m

e
s
 W

a
te

r 
n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 L

a
n
d

 a
t 
W

a
te

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
W

o
rk

s
, 

N
e

w
la

n
d

 R
d
, 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 H

O
2

. 
2
3
. 

S
a

v
ill

s
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
 H

o
ts

p
u
r 

F
o
o

tb
a

ll 
a
n

d
 A

th
le

ti
c
 C

o
m

p
a
n

y
 L

td
 

n
o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 W

h
it
e
 H

a
rt

 L
a
n

e
 s

ta
d
iu

m
 a

n
d
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 l
a

n
d

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n

-
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 N

T
2

. 
2
4
. 

S
a

v
ill

s
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
 H

o
ts

p
u
r 

F
o
o

tb
a

ll 
a
n

d
 A

th
le

ti
c
 C

o
m

p
a
n

y
 L

td
 

n
o
m

in
a
te

d
 5

0
0
 W

h
it
e

 H
a
rt

 L
a
n

e
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 a
s
 N

T
1
. 

 T
h

e
 L

e
e

 V
a

lle
y
 R

e
g

io
n
a

l 
P

a
rk

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g

la
n
d

, 
a

n
d

 O
u

r 
T

o
tt
e

n
h

a
m

 s
u

b
-

m
it
te

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
s
, 
b

u
t 

d
id

 n
o

t 
n

o
m

in
a
te

 a
n

y
 s

it
e

s
. 

Page 50



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
3
9
 

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
: 

S
a
v
e
d

 U
D

P
 P

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
p

la
c
e
d

 

 

S
it

e
 

N
o

. 
N

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 A
d

d
re

s
s

 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l 

4
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d
s
, 

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 

D
e
p
o
t 

a
n
d
 H

o
rn

s
e
y
 W

a
te

r-
w

o
rk

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 A

le
x
a
n
d
ra

 
S

c
h
o
o
l,
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 s

it
e
 i
n
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 E

a
s
t 
a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 

ra
ilw

a
y
 l
in

e
 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 r

e
ta

il,
 h

o
u
s
in

g
, 
re

s
ta

u
ra

n
t,

 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

5
 

F
o
rm

e
r 

F
ri
e
rn

 B
a
rn

e
t 
S

e
w

a
g
e
 

W
o
rk

s
, 
P

in
k
h
a
m

 W
a
y
, 
N

1
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g
 u

s
e
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 n
o
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

e
ff

e
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
. 

6
 

F
o
rm

e
r 

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
H

o
s
p
i-

ta
l,
 P

a
rk

 R
o
a
d
 N

8
 

N
e
w

 b
u
ild

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

8
 

G
re

e
n
fi
e
ld

 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 C

o
p
p
e
tt
s
 

R
o
a
d
, 

N
1
0

 
If

 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 t
o
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

. 
 

9
 

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll,

 T
h
e
 B

ro
a
d
-

w
a

y
, 

N
8

 
M

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 

 s
u
c
h
 u

s
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 A

1
, 
A

2
, 
A

3
, 
B

1
, 

m
a
rk

e
t.
  
F

o
r 

m
o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
s
e
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 5

 o
f 
th

e
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 B

ri
e
f.

 

1
0
 

P
a
rt

 o
f 

L
y
m

in
g
to

n
 A

v
e
n
u
e
 N

2
2
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 r

e
ta

il/
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l/
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
 

1
2
 

F
o
rm

e
r 

P
e
tr

o
l 
S

ta
ti
o
n
 s

it
e
, 

3
0
8
 

W
e
s
t 
G

re
e
n
 R

o
a
d
, 

N
1
5
  

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 r

e
ta

il 

1
3
 

W
h
it
e
 H

a
rt

 L
a
n
e
 S

ta
d
iu

m
, 

H
ig

h
 

R
o
a
d
, 

N
1
7
. 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
. 

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
&

 p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 a

 h
o
te

l.
 

1
4
 

S
t 
A

n
n
's

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l,
 S

t 
A

n
n
's

 
R

o
a
d
, 

N
1
5

 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
-

ti
a
l,
 h

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
If
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 t

o
 h

e
a
lt
h
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

 m
ix

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 p

re
d
o
m

in
a
n
tl
y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

1
5
 

S
e
v
e
n
 S

is
te

rs
 a

n
d
 W

e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
 

R
o
a
d
, 

N
1
5

 
M

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l,
 r

e
ta

il 
a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
(s

e
e
 a

ls
o
 

S
S

P
2
3
 W

a
rd

s
 C

o
rn

e
r 

a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff
ic

e
s
 a

t 
A

p
e
x
 

1
6
 

3
4
1
 -

 3
7
9
 S

e
v
e
n
 S

is
te

rs
 R

o
a
d
, 

N
1
5
 

R
e
ta

il/
o
ff
ic

e
s
/ 

h
o
u
s
in

g
/ 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 

 

S
it

e
 

N
o

. 
N

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 A
d

d
re

s
s

 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l 

1
7
 

A
re

n
a
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

N
1
5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
d
 l
e
d
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 

1
8
 

T
o
tt

e
n
h
a
m

 G
re

e
n
 B

a
th

s
/ 

C
ly

d
e
 

R
o
a
d
. 

T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 

R
o
a
d
, 

N
1
5
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
. 
A

rt
s
 a

n
d
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

1
9
 

L
a
n
d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
to

 r
a
ilw

a
y
 l
in

e
 

W
h
it
e
 H

a
rt

 L
a
n
e
, 

N
1
7
. 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
le

d
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 

2
0
 

T
o
tt

e
n
h
a
m

 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
in

c
lu

d
-

in
g
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 H
a
le

 S
ta

ti
o
n
, 

th
e
 r

e
ta

il 
p
a
rk

, 
H

a
le

 W
h
a
rf

 a
n
d
 

T
o
tt

e
n
h
a
m

 M
a
rs

h
e
s
 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

in
te

-
g
ra

te
d
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 u

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
, 

re
ta

il,
 h

o
u
s
in

g
, 
le

is
u
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 o

p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

2
1
 

W
a
rd

s
 C

o
rn

e
r 

a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

O
ff

ic
e
s
 a

t 
A

p
e
x
 H

o
u
s
e
, 
N

1
5

 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
 (

s
e
e
 a

ls
o
 S

S
P

1
5
 S

e
v
e
n
 

S
is

te
rs

 a
n
d
 W

e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
 R

o
a
d
 N

1
5
) 

2
3
 

H
ig

h
g
a
te

/C
h
u
rc

h
 R

o
a
d
 C

lin
ic

, 
N

6
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 (

H
e
a
lt
h
) 

2
5
 

C
ra

n
w

o
o
d
 H

o
m

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 E

ld
-

e
rl
y
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
to

 S
t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 

S
c
h
o
o
l,
 W

o
o
d
s
id

e
 A

v
e
n
u
e
, 

N
1
0
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

2
6
 

T
e
x
a
c
o
 G

a
ra

g
e
, 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 
L
a
n
e
, 

N
8
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
, 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 r

e
ta

il.
  

2
7
 

L
a
w

re
n
c
e
 R

o
a
d
, 

N
1
5
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

2
8
 

S
e
v
e
n
 S

is
te

rs
 R

o
a
d
 /
 D

u
rn

fo
rd

 
S

tr
e
e
t/
 G

o
u
rl
e
y
 P

la
c
e
, 

N
1
5
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
&

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l.
 

2
9
 

O
m

e
g
a
 W

o
rk

s
, 
H

e
rm

it
a
g
e
 

R
o
a
d
, 

N
1
5
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l.
 

3
0
 

C
iv

ic
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d
 W

o
o
d
 

G
re

e
n
, 

N
2
2
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE WOOD GREEN AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY, 17 OCTOBER 2013 

 
Present:  Christophides (Chair), Demirci, Egan, Gibson and Meehan 
 
In 

Attendance: 

Councillor Strickland and Waters 
 

 

MINUTE 

NO. 

 

SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTON 

BY 

 

OBCB96.

 
APOLOGIES  

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Strickland and Waters.  
 

 
 

OBCB97.

 
MINUTES  

 RESOLVED 

 

• That the minutes of the meeting held on 24 June be agreed as an 
accurate record.  

 

 
 

OBCB98.

 
ISSUES RAISED DURING THE AREA FORUM  

 It was noted that the Safer Neighbourhood Team representative had 
agreed to seek confirmation of the boundary of the dispersal zone in 
place around Turnpike Lane.  
 

 
 

OBCB99.

 
AREA PLAN  

 The Committee noted the current version of the Area Plan. The Chair 
agreed to keep the document under review.  
 

 
 

OBCB100.

 
TO NOTE DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND DISCUSS VENUES 

AND AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 The next meeting was scheduled for 6 January. The Committee agreed 
that this should be rescheduled if possible due to the proximity to the 
festive period and moved to later in the month to maximise attendance. If 
possible, a venue in Bounds Green ward should be used.  
 
Agenda items suggested during the Forum included the management of 
Japanese knotweed within the borough including the role of the Council, 
an update on Haringey Heartland, the potential for a busker zone on the 
High Street and an update on work being undertaken by the Council to 
engage with young people. Members agreed that a short briefing could 
be provided at the next meeting updating on Alexandra Palace 
masterplanning and Haringey Heartlands.  
 
It was noted that Cllr Ejiofor had requested to attend the next meeting to 
discuss two key planning policy reports including Tottenham Area Action 
Plans and  Site Allocations Development Planning Document.  
 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 10Page 53



MINUTES OF THE WOOD GREEN AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY, 17 OCTOBER 2013 
 

 
 
COUNCILLOR CHRISTOPHIDES 
 
Chair 
 
 
 

Page 54


	Agenda
	2 Planning
	Wood Green sites

	10 Minutes

